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‘ . STATE OF NEW MEXICO ’
o ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT ‘
v ‘DL CONSERVATION DIVISION . Ti
: BRUCE KING : ‘ |
ey oyl S A
b AT October 8, 1980 T e oa : ‘
i |
;% Cabot ExﬁlbfétiﬁntCorpératibn 1
i P. 0. Box 5001 Eecan, 667
U Pampa, Texas 792065
* t ., , . ;
q Re: Order No. R-6101
L e e o Injection Pressure Increase
LT J. L. Reed No. 1 SWD
Y Gentlemen: | | ' | L
<J,~# ‘ After rev1ew1ng additional tests run on your. Reed Well . M:“,f
e No. 1, you are hereby allowed te increase the surface g T
o 1nJectlon pressure to 2250 psi. Higher 1nJect10n pressure . »

may be granted if a stabilized step rate test Oemunaurates
a higher fracture pressure. :

Please call Jerry Sexton in our Hobbs office if you have
further inquiries.

WL LN e bl e

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director
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Y13 CABOT CORPORATION

P. 0. BOX 5001, PAMPA, TEXAS 79065

CARE AZORESS ~' CABLAK ' PAMPA
PHONE §43 — 1371 [ AREA COOE 506 )

September-29, 1980

State of New Mexico - T C .‘3& V
Energ/ dand Minerals Department N

01l Conservation Division %\ OCT 0 3 1980
P. 0. Box 2088 i

State Land Office Building V2 one AT T oM 1 DAISION
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ol C NTA.FC

Attention: Mr. Richard L. Stamets

Gernit lemen:
‘Ordér R-6101

Reference 1s made to our recent conversation in which you’ pointed
-out to me that subject order limited our Reed No. 1 to 1260 psi injection
pressure because of concern over the plugged well H. L. Lowe "C" No. 1.

Attarhed is additional information about the Lowe ug No.. 1 and also
recent injection rate test of ‘bur Reed No. 1 that was conducted by Well

Test Engineering of New Mexico of ‘Hobbs, New México ‘on September 22,
1980.

‘No attempt was made to complete Lowe ”C" No. 1 in Deévonian. The
interval 11,410 - 11, 437 was extremely tight and nonproductive. It was
completed 10 000 ~ 10 037 and shortly produced by purip. An attempt was
then made to complete in 18" of 9,406 - 9,491, This zone also was tight

-and nonproductive. The well was temporarily abandoned for a while then
it was convérted to’ water 1n1ectibn. Thé injection pressure vias also
2,000 psi. (Ref. Cabot's letter dated 11/21/67 to New Mexico 01l Con-
servation Commission, Hobbs, Attention: Mr. Erich Engbrecht)

~ This well {s almost exactly one-half mile from our Reed No. 1

~dnjection weil. Water from the Reed No. 1 will not reach the Lowe "C"
because of the very low permeabilities and the size of the Devonian
formation. Reference attached test on our Reed No: 1 which proves no
creation of g formation fracture up to- injection rate ‘'of 2700 BPD at
2700 psi tubing pressure. Since injection is down 2-3/8" tubing, the
pressure réquired to overcome friction 1s 850 pel., Therefore, the
formation only "sees" 1850 psi adjusted plus 5654 psi hydrostatic head
of the 8. 8#/331. salt water. . This’ total (7504 BHP) results in a cal-
culated 0.6 psi/ft. gradient; this is less than it normally takes to
‘frac the Devonian in that area.
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rau, m. i Rl

Stete of New Mexico =D September 29, 1980

The attached sketch on the Lowe g No. 1 shows you that there is

plenty of cement and bridge‘plug inside and cement outside of thefcasing

to prevent any migration upward. Water was injected with all zones open’
for sevéral years. Therefore, there 1s no pressure differential except
difference in head to cause any flow from one zone to another. The

_permeability is so low that there will not be any ‘counter flow.

"i:

Therefore, we reéﬁeccfully request that Our pressure 1’mit on’
Ord rv“—6101 be administratively raised to 2500 psi.

Please advise.

Sincerely,

osgpe UFomee)

George ‘A. Forrest
Regional Production”
"~ Englneer

GAF:1p

Enc.
cec: New Mexico Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
" Hobbs, New Mekico
Attn: Jerry Sexton, District Director
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3/27/58
4/1/58
47458
10/16/58
' 6/22/59
1/20/62
1/21/63
1/28/64
7/64

8/65
11/67

\ i/31/68

2/13/68 to
3/15/68

4[15

~H. L. LOWE "C" NO., 1

11,412 - 11,437 swb dry. Ac.& Frac to 7,300 psi tbg. press,
@ 2 BPM, then swb dry. Set CIBP @ 10,300’

10,000 - 10,037 Ac. w/1500 gal M.A. 5600fp91~@ 1.9 BPM,
Potentialed 528 BOPD thru 22/64" ck FIP 500#.

BHP test 10,113 was 3897 psi.
BHP test was 3637 psi.

Tnstalled pumping unit, 3sucker rdds, pump.

. Pump test 9 BOPD, 90 BWPD, 15.5 MCFD.

Pump Test 6 BOPD, 102 BWPD, 12.3 MCFD.
Pump Test 5 BOPD, 105 BWPD, 9.6 MCY¥D.

Cumulative oil from 10,000 - 10,037 ‘interval approx. 90 000
barrels, CIBP set @ 9550' ‘perforated 9406 - 9412, 9476 -
9485, and 9488 - 9491 on’ 6/29/64 Ac. 1000 gal max. press.
4000 psi, then on 7/14/64 ac. 3000 gal max. préss. 4800
avg. tress. 4100 @ 2,2 BPM. Swab tested 30 BYED with 85%
water cut. Temporarily abandoned.

Permisrion was received to convert to S.W.D. (Order No.’
R-2868 dated 2/11/65) so CIBP was drilled out at 9550% and
wdter was disposed into perforations from 9406 - 10, 037

Refer 'to Cabot's letter dated 11/21/67 to New Mexico Oil
Conservation Commission, Hobbs (Attn: Mr. Erich Engbrecht)
stating injection preSSure into Wolfcamp Zone was 2000 psi.

Commission Order #iR-3374 allowed Cabot’ to drill out plugs
and inject water in Wolfcamp, Pennsylvanian, Migsissippian,
and Devonian formations in the overall intervals from 9406 -

12,690,

Drilled out to 12,750', Ac. with 3000 gal., Max. press. 3000
psl and commenced injection. (See Form C-103 approved
3/15/68)

Well was plugged and abandoned.
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_REED No. 1 S.W.D.
INJECTIVITY TEST 9/22/80

’ Adj. Surf. 15-minute Steps Hyd. Head = 8.8#/Gal , BPD
Surface P friction Thg. Press, 8.8#/gal - Salt Water x .052 x 12356' -~ 5654 psi » BPD psi Auyl
2-3/8" Tbg. in 10,440'  (Tbg. Press. - Injection Rate Calc. BPH = Adj. Surf. Tbg. psi Surf, Surf. Tbg.
Press., ESES ~_of Tubing P friction) BPD BPM Press. + Hyd. Head Tbg. Press. Press.

Pre1njection for 2-1/2 days at 1700 BPD rate just before test engine had
gone down and tubing pressure was 1450 psi; therefore, first points will be
gengrating pressure wave. Exact 15-minute steps were used during test.

0.833

1650 210 1440 1200 0.8328 7094 0.727
;1700 245 1455 1300 0.9022 7109 0.765 0.893

1740 276 1464 1400 0.9716 7118 0.805 0.956 -

1790 303 1487 11500 1.0410 7141 0.838 1,009
118560 339 1521 1600 1.1104 7175 0.860 1.052

1925 386 1539 1700 1.1798 7193 0.883 1.105
~2QQO' 418 1582 1800 1.2492 7236 0.900 1.138
- 2070 460 1610 1900 1.3186 7264 0.918 1.180

2150 512 1638 12000 ° 1.3880 7292 0.930 1.221

2250 553 1697 2100 1.4574 7331 0.933 }.237
2325 590 1735 2200 1.5268 7389 0.946 1,268
Shifted gear to get higher rate - down 23 minutes for throttle

repair - lost 100# pressure.

2400 642 1758 2300 1.5962 7412 0.958 1.308

2450 . 679 1771 2400 1.6656 7425 0.980 1.355
2500 ' 730 1770 2500 1.7360 7424 1.000 1.4)2

2600 783 1817 2600 1.8044 7471 1.000 1.431
2790 850 1850 2700 1.8738 7504 1.000 1.459
~ Ran out of water, 2800 a ‘

Total water injected = 340 barrels
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COPY
CABOT CORPORATION

BOX 4335
MIDLAND, TEXAS

November 21, 1967

'New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Erich Engbrecht

Deax Sir:

At the present time cabot operates the Lowe "C" No. 1, a salt
water disposal well located in the King Field, Lea County,
New Mexico. This well is disposing of produced water into
the Wolfcamp zone at 2000 PSI pump pressure,

We are currently considering convérting this well to z
pevonian zone salt water disposal well. IXf this is done,
would you please notify us what forms and plats must be £11ed.

Please send coples of the necessary forms.

Will it be necessary to have a hearing on this or will it be
given administrative approval?

/
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OXL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 6611
Order No. R-6101

APPLICATION OF CABOT CORP. FOR

SALT WATER DISPOSAL, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION | i

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Augqust 8, g
1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexicc, before Examiner R. L. Stamets. G '

NOW, on this_ day of September, 1979, the Division
Director, having cons ered the testimony, the record, and i
the recommendations of tha Examiner, and being fully advised i
in the premises, T

FINDS:

. (1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subjact matté- thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Cabot Corporation, is the owner
and operator of the Reed Well No. 1, located in Unit H of
Section 35, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, King Field,
Lea County, New Mexico. ;

(3). That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to
dispose of produced salt water into the Devonian formation,
with injection into the perforated interval from approximately

12,156 feet to 12,574 feet.

(4) That the injection should be accomplished through
2 3/8~inch plastic lined tubing installed in a packer set at
approximately 10,600 feet; that the casing-tubing annulus
should be f£illed with an inert fluid; and that a pressure
gauge or approved leak detection device should be attached to
the annulus in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing,

or packet.w

(5) That the injection well or system should be equipped i’
with a pressure limiting device which will limit the wellhead o
pressure on the injection well to no more than 1200 psi. .

(6) That the Director of the Division should be T




lu2c~

Casa No, 6611
Order No. R-6101

authorized to administratively approve an increase in the
injection pressure upon a proper showing by the operator that
such higher pressure will not result in migration of the
injected waters from the Devonian formation.

(7) That the operator should notify the supervisor
of the Hobb district office of the Division of the date and time
of the installation of disposal equipment so that the same may
be inspected.

- - (8) That the operator should take all steps necessary
to ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed
injection interval and is not permitted to escape to other
formations or onto the surface. _

- (9) That approval of the subject application will
‘prevent the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent
wasts and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Cabot Coxporation, is hereby
authorized to utilize its Reed Well No. 1 located in Unit H
of Seotion 35, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, King
Field, Lea County, New Mexico, to dispose of produced salt
water into the Devonian formation, injection to be accomplished
through 2 3/8-inch tubing installed in a packer set at
approximately 10,600 feat, with injection into the perforated
interval from approximately 12,156 feet to 12,574 feet; _

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic-lined;
that the casinq-tublng annulus shall be filled with an inert
flu)d; and that:.a pressire gauge shall be attached to the :
annulus or the annulus shall be equipped with an approved leak
detection ‘device in order to determine leakage in the casing,

ubing, ox packer.

o (2) ‘that the injection well or system shall be equipped
with a pressure limiting device which will 1limit the well~
head pressure on the injection well to no more than 1200 psi.

(3) That the ‘Director of the Division may authorize
an increase in injection pressure upon a proper showing
by the operator of said well that such higher pressure will
not result in migration of the injected fluid from the
Devonian formation.

(4) That the operator shall notify the supervisor of
the Hobbs district office of the Diviasion of the date and
time of the installation of disposal equipment so that the

same may be inspected.

(5) - That the operator shall immediately notify the
supervisor of %he Division's Hobba district office of the
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failure of the tubing, casing, or packer, in said well or
the leakage of water from or around said well and shall take
such steps as may be timely and necessary to correct such
failure or leakage.

(6) That the applicant -ﬁall submit monthly reports
of ite disposal operations in accordance with Rulesg 704
and 1120 of the Division Rules and Regulations.

- (1) fThat jurisdietion of this cause is retained for
the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary.

'DONE at Santa e, New xexicd, on the day and ysar here-
inabove desicmated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
L CONSERVATION DIVISION -

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

og/

§ e
AT R

e
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MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number
6611,

MR. PADILLA: Application of Cabot Corpor-
ation for salt water disposél, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant has requested the
conﬁinuancé of this case.

| Tt will be continued to the Examiner

Hearing scheduled to be held at this same place at 9:00

o‘cldék a. m. August. 8th, 1979,

(Hearing concluded. )
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MR,

continuance of this case,

It will be continued to the Examiner
Hearing scheduled to be held at this ~same place at 9 00

o'clock a. ‘m. August 8th, 1979,

(Hearing concluded;)

| &

We‘ll]cdll-next Case 'Number

PADILLA: Application of Cabot Corpoy-

Lea County, New Mexico.

Appiicant has requested the

At e v it v .




Page 3
1
REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
3 i j
4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
B CER’I"IFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of - l 1
6 Hearing before the 041 Conservation Division was reported i
C ; ] i
7 by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct - J
: va’ record of the hearing, prepared by-'me to the best of my | 2
; ] ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the g
: . o i
, gg 210 time of the hearing.
o§ie A
og ST , S : ; S
ZQ‘?Fﬁ ‘-.‘,‘11 ‘ , | . :
:os_, 5 13
=13
w SUs 18
» e foregoing fs .
e . creby ceitify that the forego o
18 L":;,':,i;i,i retord of the proceedings In
: 97 the Examiner licaring Of:gsfe-No'»‘?;‘— ’
B | heard by me on__ — . , ;
_ 18 . __ @m—— Examliner j
. Oll Conservation Division ; , | '%
2
2
24
25




J. 0. SETH (i883-1963) MONTGOMERY, AND‘RE‘WS & HANNAHS

A. K. MONTGOMERY ) PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

TRERRANORENS . ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

SETH D. MONTGOMERY 328 PASEC DE PERALTA - .
FRAMK ANDREWS I ) ' :
OWEN M. LOPEZ . POST OFFICE BOX 23Q7 TELEPHONE 808.082-3873 o
VICTOR R.ORTEGA : : ;

JEFFREY R, BRANNEN SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750I )
“JOHN BENNETT POUND TELECOPY BOB-©82-4289

GARY R. KILPATRIC . : L

‘THOMAS W. OLSON .. ~ . <
WALTER J. MELENORES August 3, 1979 , g 4

BRUCE L.HERR. ..
MICHAEL W. BRENNAN
'ROBERT R WORCESTER

JOHN B.DRAPER
NANCY M. ANDERSON
JOHN K: SILVER
RUDOLPH B.SACKS, JR.

New Mexico”Energy and
Minerals Department :
011 Conse:vation Division
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503
Re: NMOCC Case No. 6617

Natural Gas Comipany for Downhole Commingling, - ,’“5f;jgﬁ,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. : e

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that David T. Burleson of the office of
, General Counsel of El Paso Natural Gas Company, El Paso,
... Texas, 1s associated with our firm for the presentation of
’ evidence and argument in the above-referenced case.

Owen M. Lopez \ o

oS e

R

£
W
Z

£

s




10

11

(605) 4713463

12

13

CERTIFED SHORTHAND REPORTER -
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87301

3030FPlars Blanca

. SALLY WALTON BOYD

1
16
17
18

19

21

24

R

P o

Page

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0il Conservation Division
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico
8 August 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

et T Mt T G B s S S G S - i o Y e T T M S e T e e D Ve M At S Y M o W

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Cabot Corp. for salt CASE
water disposal, Lea County, New 6611
Mexico.
'BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES
For the oi1 Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

‘Legal Counsel to theDivision
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Division:

For the Applicant:’ Cﬁnrad Coffield, qu.
HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD"&
HENSLEY

Midland, Texas

I

i

e e




D-
R

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

'SALLY WALTON BOY
2026 Plaza Blanea (508) 4113442

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REF

- 10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

23

24

Pade______,_____——————z——

I NDEX

ROBERT N JOHNSON
Direct Examination by Mr. Coffield
Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets
Crosslﬂxamination by Mr. Padilla

Reditoss Examination by Mr., Stamets

E‘XHIBITS'

applicant Exhibit One, Map
Applicant Exhibit Two, Log

Applicant Evhibit Three, piagram

‘Applicant Exhibit Four, gchematics

Applicant Exhibit Five, Tabulation

Applicant Exhibit Six, Water Analysis

Applicant Exhibit Seven; Consent Agreemenﬁif

19
21

21

12

13

17

L et T R R ‘.‘.

g Wt AT




Page

1 MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6611,

2 MR, PAD'ILLA: Application of Cabon Corpor- F
3 ation ‘for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico. !
af MR. COFFIELD: Conrad Coffield with the
5 Hinkle Law Firm of Midland, Texas, appearing on behalf of
6 Cabot cOfpbfatiOn . | ,
7] I have one witness. ’
8 !
9 (Witness sworn.) |

| g_f §:§ " | ROBERT N. JOHNSON

gg_gg 12 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon ;

o R ;
§§,§§ 3 his' oath, testified as follows, to-wit: x
gggi‘ 1 ' ;
5 - DIRECT EXAMINATTION ?
1 1 BY MR. COFFIELD: !
17 | 0. Mr. Johnson, for the record, would you :
L blease state your name, address, occupation, ‘and employer?
19 A My name is Robert N. Johnson. I'm from 3
20 _Pampa, Texas, and my employer is Cabdt-cérporation. ¢ ;
21 | Q. What do you do for Cébot Corporation? :
A - I'm a petroleum engineer,
0 Mr, Johnson, are you familiar with cabot

24 Corporation's appliqation in this case?
% i A Yes, I am,
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0 Ang have you previously testified before
tlie Division as an engineer?
A No, I have not.
0 . For tﬁe Examiner, would you please briefly
outline your educational background and work experience?
A Yes, sir. I graduated in 1955 from Texas
A&M University; spent four years in the Air Force and was
employed by Amoco, or then FanAmerican, for‘ten years, until
1970, and since 1970 I've been employed by Cébot Corporation
as a pétroleum engineer, in both cases.
‘Q And you are familiar with this particular
property and the engineering aspécts involved in this case?
A Yes, I am.'
MR, COFFIELD: Mr. Examiner, is the wit-
ness considered gualifijed?
MR. STAMETS: Mr. Johnson, what was your
degree from ASM?
A Petroleum engineering.
MR. STAMETS: And what fields of endeavor

in pétroleum engineering did you work in with Amoco? And

your current employment?

A Itve worked for both Amcco and Cabot Cor-
poration as a reservoir engineer and a production engineer.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, in what areas of the

country?
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1 A West Texas and New Mexico.

2 MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered

3 qualified.

4 [0} (Mr. Coffield continuihg) Mr. Jéimson,

5 briefly what is it that Cabot seeks by its appllcatlon in

é this case?

7 A Cabot seeks in this éppiication to dispose
8 of Devocnian water in the Reed No. 1 in the Devonian 1nterval
9 perforated 12156 éo 12574 in the King Field,’ Lea- County,

e AN M Kb 5ot s 5 s R A, bt e
i

§§§§ o 0 Is that in the Reed No. 1 Well>

§§§§ " “ A Yes, Reed No. 1 Well. | |

553% | 12 4. e Located in Unit H of S'ectiOn 352 .

Eggh . ?3 A Section 35, Township 13 South, Range 37

585 " 'East, in, as I said, the King Fielqd,
1 Q All right., wMr, Johnson, please refer to
16 kthlS packet which has been marked as Exh;bzta One to Seven
Rl and first referrlng to what‘s been marked as Exhibkit One,
18 would you explain that, please? |
® A ‘ Yes.n Exhibif One is a property:ownership
24 map. Two circles shown on it, one with a 2-mile radius;
z the inner one with 1/2-mi1e radius,
2 : The red shaded circles are indicafive of
2 the locations of all wells within a 2-mile rgdius that have
24 penetrated the proposed Devonian disposqi interval, and I've
% | shown the proposed Reed No. 1 disposal well as a red shaded

n

Rl T



£
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1 triangle.
2 Q And what, what is the situation with re~
3 spect to the circles that you show within the smaller circle? } '
4 A The 1/2-mile radius -~ the wells within |
s the 1/2-mile radi‘.‘us, I have also prepared schematics of :
6 these wells, and they will appear as a later exhibit. : ,
7 0 Is Cabot Corporation the operator of the E
8 property on which the injection -- proposed injection well
9! is located? |
gggg 10 | S That is correct.
g g‘g n "0 Mr, Johnson, would you give a history, § gs
gggg 12 | briefly, of this injection well? | : | ;
A Eﬁég 13 A " Yes. The Reed No. 1 was completed in the :_'
655 ' " Devonian formation in August of 1956 and potentialed for L
% 600. barreis per day from open hole‘inteival. The open hole
6 |  interval is from approximaﬁeiy 12,590 feet to 12,670 feet.
174' . In slﬁCCeeding years it was plugged back
18 progressively until it was perforated in the top of the
8 |  pevonian at 12,156. Ahé in ‘January of 1978 it was producing i
qu 5 barrels of;oil and 125 barrels of water per day from the é
. .
21 Levonian. §
. The Pennsylvanian formati§n was tested

2 and the Mississippian formation was tested, and it was re-

24 completed in the Mississippian formation then and is now.

% presently producing approximately 100 Mcf 'o'fi gas a day.
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| A Exhibit Two is the wel}l log of the Reegq
‘No. 1, which ig our proposed Devonian- disposal well, 71t's
an electric log ang it shows -- 1tg like to point out the

top 6f the Devonian is at 12,156; total depth js 12,670 feet

of a well ldg on this well on file with the Division?
A Yes, sir, there should be.
0. Mr, Johnson, are there other possible pro-

ducing Zones in this -- ip this wel1?

100 Mcf a day.

0 Those are the only other Possibilities?

LT
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A, Only other possibilities.

0} Would you please go to what's been marked
as Exhibit Three'in‘this packet and discuss this exhibit;
aescribe it,

- ‘EghibitkNumbér Three is a wellbore schematic
of the Reed No. 1 as we propose’to'EOmplete it as a Devonian
disposal well.

The present perforations in the Pennsyl-
vanian af 10,755 to 794 have already been squeezed. The

schematic shows the present compiétion inte:vdl in the well

of 11,421 to 471 in the Mississippian. These perforations

will be squeezed.
The sketch does not show the cement re-~
tainer at the casing shoe, and we are undecided at this time

whether or not to drill that cement retainer out and expose

‘additional Devonian formation in the open hole interval.

The proposed tubular arrangement,in the
disposal well, we would sét12“3/8£hs inch plastic-lined
tubing‘on a Bakér Model "D" packer at approxiﬁately 10;666
feet and load the annulus with corrosion-inhibited fresh
water and put a pressure gauge on the aﬂnulus to monitor
the downhole condition of the well, and proceed to inject
down the 2-3/8ths inch tubing into the Devonian zone.

1} All right, let's go to Exhibit Four, please,

and explain what Exhibit Four represents.
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j Q 1 A Exhibit Number Four is -- are schematics !
; 2 of all the plugged and abandoned wells within that 1/2-mile |
: 3 circle 'that I showed on Exhibit one. L
4 , rPhe first one, the Cabot Fleet No. 1, is :
'8 not -~ teehnically doesn't belong in this section because P
6 it- .l.S our present San Andres salt water dlsposal well, but ‘
’ I have 1ncluded it in here because Jt w:.ll -- 1t will be !
K plugged and abandoned when we ~-- when- we develop another r
%1 salt water disposal interval,
gggg 10 | I might mention here “that this well does
-y g §§ n have mechanicai difficulties and that's why we are ‘applylng’ |
3 §§§§ 12 for an alternate 1ocaclon to dispose of our salt water. : ’
e R T
;gég | Now the zones below the San Andres in my e
@83 " opinion have already been pluggead satlsfactorlly to preclude g
he : any danger to the overlying formation from a Devonian dis-
16 posal.
7  The ’second one, the Cibot Fleet No. 4, was
. 18 formerly a San Andres disposal well an_d was plug»ge‘d and
19 abandoned in 1975, in September of 19':‘75. A
20 MR. STAMETS: Is there an indicated top of
21 cement on the 5-1/2 casing in that well? :
2 A Which well is that, sir? cabot Fleet 4? 3
O s . MR, STAMETS: vYes, '
2 A. Cabot Fleet No. 4 has a top of cement at
® | approximately 9000 feet, and that's an estimate.
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LN | The Cabot Fleet No. 3 was a former Devonian
2 well, and the records available to me indicate that it ha‘s
3 been plugged and abandoned in a satisfactory manner.
4 | Cabot Reed No. 4 was a former Devonian
5 well,v and I believe it has been plugged in an adequate man-
6 ner. '
7 Cabot Reed No. 3, former Devonian producer. § R
8 I believe it has,beeir\i pmgééa adequately. ‘
9 B Cities Service Staté. “AB" No. 1l was a deep ‘
gggé 10 test; however; I do -- in my opinion it did not penetrate
g gi "‘ the Devonian and was drilled and abandoned in 1952. The
§§§§ 12 actual plugging records on this well were not available to ‘
;E ag 3 me but if it has been -- if it has been plugged similar to
552 1 the other wells that I‘ show p"luéged, I believe it won't re-
15 present any danger to the overlying formation,
16 . The Cabot Lowe No. 1 was similarly drilled g
17 " to a formation over —- not penetrating the Devonian in 1952,
8 and I believe, also, that if it had been ‘b].uggeié‘fsimilar to 5
b the other wells, that it would not represent i(ny danger to
20 “the 0verlyiﬁg formation. o
2 a Cabot Lowe C ﬁo. 1 was a Devonian test;
2 plugged in 1975; 'piugging records are not available to me
2 on this well, but similarly, if it has been plugged similar
A to the other wells’, I believe that it also will not represent
% i any danger to the overlying formation.
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1 I might point out to you also that this
2’ well was aléo formerly a Devonian salt water disposal well;
3 however, it had approximéfely 1200 feet of open hoie in '
““8'|  the Devonian and it was not satisfactory for the reason ‘
5 that this largeAamodnt of open hole caved in on us.
8 The Cotton Lowland No. 2 is a recént deep
7 test in the area; plugged in May of 1979. The plugéing
8 records wére not available to me; however, the sccout -- l
9 geoiogiCal scout ticket did show that se&eral 100-sack
gE§§ 10 cement plugs were placed in thé hole from the TD of 12,675
g.:ég " up to the base of the Sél/évinéh production strihg;‘that
;t'gj; 12 it was run for a test in the San Andres. So I believe tha£
gg sg 13 also. represents adequate protection for the 'overlyi%g
@ §’ 14 formation.
1 The Cabot Lowe B No. 1, a deep test in the
16 Devonian, plugged in 1967. The records were not available
7 to -- plugging records were not available to me, but I also
18 bulieve that if it had been plugged similar to the wéils
19 that I have shown bn these schematics, that this will be %
2 adequate protection for the overlying formation. :
2 0.  Mr. Johnson, is it your opihion, then, and
2 belief, that all of these wells that you've just discussed
s were plugged and abandoned in accordance with the appro-
24 priate oil‘Conservatibn Division requiremenﬁs and guideliheéw
26

i A It's my belief that they were, ves.
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Q. okay, ﬁr. Johnson, refer to what has been
marked as Exhibit Five and describe what it shows.

A. ' Exhibit Five is a tabular summary of all
wells drilled within a 1/2~-mile radius of the proposed No.
1 Reed salt water disposal well, and which also penetrated.
the dféposal zone, the pevonian disposal zone.

The\tabular sumﬁary is broken down into
a summary of the well operator, lease, and'itS‘location,

the surface casing, cement used, intermediate casing and

cement‘used, produétion casing, cenent used. and where the
cemént wasn't ciréulated, what the top of the cement was.
It also ghows the tbtal depth and fdrmatibh in which the
well Wasrbriginaliy completed'and the remark gection, I've
shown whether thé well has been plugged or is preSently
producing, and the intervals from which it's producing
from.

1 might point out that geveral of these

wells, since the categories overlapped, are also shown in

the sketches.

Q Okay, Mr. Johnson. what kind of fluid will

you be injecting and ‘'what is the source of that f£1uid in

this well?
A rthe fluids that we'll be injecﬁing'into
the Reed No. 1 ig the Devonian water. It will be -- and

the’Wolfcampwater, a small .amount of Wolfcamp water. It
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camp. It comes from #he only source;ﬁ"Wdlfcamp water that
will be disposed of, and that's the State % No. 2, appro;
ximately 9 barrels of water a day. .
And the colunin on the right shows typical”

Devonian water which is obtained ¥rom the Reed No. 2, and
will represent the analysis for apprbximgtely 2600 barrels
of water a day that we'll be injectinc¢ into the Reed No. 1.

Q Inathe analysis of these waters involved,

Mr. Johnson, does it appear that the fluids will be com~

‘patible?

A, Yes. The second part of this exhibit
shows the compatib;lity test that was run for us. It's

been run at two temperatures, 60 degrees, and an approxi-

mation of the bottom hole temperature of 160 degrees.

Both these analyses show negative scaling .
tendencies for the worst kind of scale, which would be your

calcium sulfate scale.

It shows a positive scaling tendency for:
calcium carbonate, which is -- which is soluble in acid
and therefore I feeli it's not -- not as great a threat as

the other types of scale.

The calcium carbonate scale is -- will
form depending on the pH maintained in the water; but I
feel that since the Wolfcamp water only will constitute

.4 of 1 percent of the total water put into the Reed No. 1,
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that in any case the scaling problem will not be of over-

riding concern:

0 Do you expect to inject the -~ this pro~
duced salt water under pressure?

A yes. 1 expect that some pressure will be
used, although the jevel of the pressure that we'll en~
countei,ﬂ: can't defiﬁitély gay at rhis time. 1 helieve
it will be lessSy though than what we axre presently en-
counteriﬁg in disposind of water jntor the San‘Andres.

0. A1l right, Mr. johnson, I pelieve you've
already noted, of cdurse, that thexe are wells jn the imme~
diate area which are producipg grom the same formation
into which you pfopOSe to inject this prodﬁced'salt waterx.

" Would you please priefly discuss for the
Examiner the effect that youw expect upon ——kor might expect
on the offset Devonian'productiOn? |

‘k yes. When you're injecting water of the
yolumes we'vre considerigg into a producing sone, you can

have three effects.

Yyou could see a beneficial effect. You

could seec @ harmful effect, OF you could see no effect.

“and in view of the thickness of the pevonian and its frac-

tured nature; and the fact that it is an active water—drive

formation 1 believe rhat the probability ig that we will

see no effect In our offset producers, partidularly in view
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tend to slow down any effect.

L

hy‘_________lﬁ_,_,

of the fact that the offset Devonian producers arevprOducihg
such a great -~ at such a high water cut already.

0. And is it your opinion that because of the
thickness of the nevonian formation in this area that the
effects, whatever they might be, if they werxe either bene-
-ficial or harmful, it would'be glow to show up?

A vYes, the thickness of the formation would

Q. M. Johnson, do you already have the
equipment necessary in ordexr to inject under pressure in

thig location?

"R Yes, we do.

0 What is this -~ where is it now?

A Where is itkphysicaily located? Ttts --
Q My question to you is, are you going to

be usiné thé éame.eqﬁipment that you already are using in
,Your disposal operatith'now?

A Qes, we are.

Q‘ And T believe you've already stated this,
but let me ask you again in case i missed_it, will thé
casing and»tubipg annﬁlus'be filled With an inert fluid?

A Yes, inhibited fresh water.

0. And you did éay that you‘will have a pres-

sure gauge attached?

)8 ves, I did.
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Page . 17
1 0 And, Mr. Johnson, are you aware of the ;
2 requirements of the Division that there's to be no surface ;
3 injection pressure on a project of this type which is ;
4 : greater'than .2 psi per foot cf Aenth to the top of the .
5 injection zone? ’ - j : '
6 A Yes, I am. ;
7 0 And will -~ is it your opinion that your 5
8 | proposed project will be within these guidelines? 2
9 A Yes,‘thétrguideline works 6ut to 2430 : ; . o
gg §§ 10 pounds surface injection pressure, and I;_b‘e‘lieve we will | |
ggég ‘" adequately dispose of our water with pressure below that -- 2
§§ 5% 12 that level. o
;gg% 13 e All right. Please go to what lias been
| ﬁgg | " méi'kéd as Exhibit Seven in this packet and describe this to
1% the Examiner.
16 ) A Exhibit Seven is consent agreements by
 ’7 the offset bperator, which is KerrchGee Corporation. They
. have attested here that they havé no objection to our dis-
bt posal of water into the Reed No. 1. ’ g
0.0 o and the second is thefokay by the surface i
Ed owner oii the Reed lease, Mr, McCrory. I might point out E’
2 here that Mr. McCrory said théé’he has no -- no objection :

to off-lease disposal, or disposal of off-lease water, from B

24 «
the State C and Lowe wells, located nearby.

] , .
: : The Lowe leass no longexr produces and I'm
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sure that Mr. McCrory mea
if -

o Can you

A If the Commission desires,

,

P:ge___’__,._-]—&—————

nt to jnelude the Fleet lease, and

obtain a clarification of --

I can obtain

a cleaner okay fyom Mr. McCrory.

0 Mr, John

posed injection well case

that thére's no danger, P

fresh water formations Or

coﬁntered?
A - yes, I do.
: 0 Were these Exhibits One through Seven

prepared by you or undexr your éuperviSion?

A Yes, sir

0 Will Cab

Division of thé date of ¢
operation'gnd keep accura
the Division the volume O

preSSures?

A Yes,
Q In your

son, in your opinion is the pro-

4 and cemented in such a fashion
rospective danger, to oil, gas, Of

‘reservoirs which might be en”

, they were.

ot notify the 0il Conservation

ommencement of this injection
te yecords and report monthly to

£ fluids injected and the injectior

they will.

opiniOn‘will the approval of this

application pe in the interest of conservation, prevehtion

of waste. and protection

of correlative rights?

A A Yes, I_do.

MR. COFFIELD:

My. Examiner, 1 move the

ey B A MBS anesran

s

s e €
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Page 19
ﬁ 1 admission of Exhibits One through Seven.

2 MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be:ad-

31 mitteq. - i

4 : MR. COFFIELD: ang 71 have no other ques- | |

5 tions of Mr. Johnson at this time,

6 i

7 ' CROSS EXAMINATION ; '

8| By mr. STAMETS ; ‘

9 [0} Mr. Johnson, Exhibit Number Three indicated
gggg 10 the Mississ‘ibpian is yet to be squeezed. T1g that the Xi ?
§§§§ o situation -the]re? ' ¢ E;
gg‘d-; 12 A Yes. The Mississippian is Presently pro-
ggég 13 ducing appro‘ximatelyv 10.0 Mcf a day of‘ gas, and we will :
w83 " Squeeze the Mississippian. 5 '

15 Q. I notice the"”packer is going to be,set’at g'

AR ‘10,600 feet, which is a éouple thousand feet above the in- j

v | jection intervaj, Will this bresent any problem when this g

1. well is to ‘be pPlugged and abandoned finally; due to scale’ E

19 buiidup between that point and the top of the injection :

2?, inte;Val? ‘ :

2 A Well,&thé’aaker Model D is a permanent

2 packer, so any buildup of scale below a pPermanent packer

B would not be of asg great concern as if it were a Yemovable

24 packer,

25 T
j 0 How would yoy -- well, let me rephrase it,
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Normally, we require a bridge plug be set
immediately above the injection interval with some éemént
on top of that. Do you feel like you'll be able to get
into this weiifat the conclusion of injection and plug
it"in such a manﬁer?

A Under this setup, if I were contemplating
abandonment, I would pump cement down the tubing and into
the disposal intérval.b Would that be‘satisfactory?

Q That sounds lize a satisfactory alterna-
tive.

Now, onh several of the pages of Exhibit
Fdﬁr you indicated that there.were no records available.
ﬁid you check the recordsc of the 0il Conservation Division
either in Hobbs or hé;e in Santa Fe?

A, No, sir, I didn‘*t have the_ppportunity,
but we'd be glad'tordo thaf if you so require.

0 All xright, T would suggest that you do
that before you leave today, if you have time.

A Okay. | g

0 We do have identical records here in our
record section. You can probably take care of this in a.
maéter oﬁ\miﬁhtés.

a, Okay. Would you like me to revise the
schematics?

0. Yes, if you would, that would be fine.
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A, Okay. I'll be glad to do it.
Q Let us give you one set of these back and

you’may do that on this set.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions

of the witness?

MR. PADILLA: I have one guestion.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Padilla.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. PADILLA:

Q - On the waiver from Kerr-McGee, where is
Mr. C. Allen Roberts located?
A I believe He's in the Amarillo office;
could be in -- could be in Oklahoma City.
bI did not get that waiver; that's why
I'm a little hazy bn‘hié lozation.

P

MR. PADILIA: Okay, thank you.

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

) One other question, Mr. Johnson, I pre-

_ sume that this well would be under more or less consgstant

supervision. How often do you have a pumper in this areia?

To ingpect the wells?

A - Our pumper is in this area daily and this

¥ S A A Ak
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is hig major reésponsibility, so he does Spend most of that

day in the King Field.

A ‘ Yes, sir;

MR. STAMETS: any other questions of the
witness? He may be excused,

Anything fhrther in- this case?

MR, COFFIELD: No, sir,

MR, STAMETS: The-Case Will be taken undexr

advisement;

(Hearing concluded., )

o e i
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MR. STAMETS: We'll ca;l next Case 6611,
MR. PADILLA: Application of Cabon Corpor-

ation for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. COFFIELD: Conrad Coffield with the

Hinkle Law Firm of Midland, Texas, appearing on behalf of

Cabot Corporation.

I have one witness.
(Witness sworn.)

ROBERT N. JOHNSON *.
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COFFIELD:

Q Mr, Johnson, for thé record, would you
please state Your name, address, occupation, and empIOggr?
A My name is Robert N. Johnson. I'm from

Pampa, Texas, and my employer is Cabot Corporation.

Q- What do you do for Cabot Corporation?
A I'm a petroleum engineer.
Q. Mr. Johnson, are you familiar with cabot

Coxrporation's application in this c&se?

A Yea, I am.
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0 And ﬁave you previously testified before

the Division as an engineer?
| A No, I have not.

Qo For the Examiner, would you please briefly
outline your educational backoround and work experience?

A . Yes, s8ir., I graduated in 1955 from Texas
AsM University; spent four years inthe Air Force éndfﬁas
employed by Amoco, or then PanAmeriéan,‘for ten years, until
1970, and sinée‘1970 I've been émpiéyéd.by Cabot Corporation,
as a petroleum’engineer,‘invboth'dases. : '

Q- ~'And you are'familiafawith this particulgrv
property'and.therengineering aspegts“;nﬁolved in this cdﬂe?

A o Yes, I am, =

MR. COFFIELD: Mr, Examiner, is the wit-
ness cbnsidéred;Qﬁalified? | |

MR. STAMETS: Mr.ﬁddhnsén, what was your
degree from AeM? | |

A - Petroleum engineeffng}

Mﬁ. STAMETS ¢ Andehkt»fields of endeavor
in peéroleum engineering did you work‘in'with Amoco? Ahd'
your current employment? | | A

A ‘I've worked for béth’émoco and Cabot Cor-

poration as a reservolr engineer aﬁdfa production engineer.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, in what areas of the

country?
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B e

ﬂ? ' » ! A, West Texas and Now. Mexiéo.
2 v - MR. STAMETS: fThe witness is considered
g 31 qualified.
4 ] (Mr. Coffield continuing) Mr. Johnson,
6 briefly what is it that Cabot seeks by its application in '
8 this case?
| 7 A - "Cabot seeks in this application to dispose
-8 of Devonian water in the Reed No. 1 in the Dpevonian inte»rval ’
® perforated 12156 to 12574 in the King Field, lLea Countj(. |
gggé ° 0 Is that in the Reed No. 1 Well? |
;zno ::‘5 n A Yes, Reed No. 1 Well.
o 52 ,3: 12 ’ | .
;géz Q Located in Unit H of Section 35?2
> g4 13 g :
gggg A Section 35, Tovnship 13 South, Range 37
®?83 M1 Bast, in, as 1 said, the Xing Field,
15 Q All ri‘qﬁt. Mr. Joh'ﬁson, please refer to
16 this packet which has been marked as Exhibits One to Seven
v and first referring to what's been marked as Exhibit Onea,
18 would you explain that, pleése?
19 ' A ~ Yes. Exhibit One is a property ownership
2 map. Two circles shown on it, one {with a 2-mile radius; :
# the inner one with 1/2-mile radius.
2 | The red shaded ciArclea are indicative of ’
) = the locations of all wells within a 2<mile radius that have |
# penetrated the proposed Devonian disposail inte;:'val, and I've
26~ shown the proposed Reed No, 1 disposal well as" a red shaded




Page

2]

1 triangle,.

2 ’ 0 And what, what 1s the situation with ye-
3 8pect to the ¢ircles that You show within the smallercircle#

4 ' A The 1/2-mile radiug ~-- the wells within

5 the 1/2-mile radius, I have also prepared schematics of

6 these wells, and thay will appear as a later exhibit,

7 0 Is Cabot Corporatiof”the operator of the

8 Property on which the injectlon ~= proposged injection well

9 is located?

10 A . That is correct, .

BOYD

n Q Mr, Johnson, would you give a history,

GO8Y 4112462

12 briefly, of this injection well?

» NewMexico $7861

‘.
e,

13 A Yes. The Reed No. 1 was complated in tha

SALLY WALTON

OElm-'go
3026 Plaza
Santa ¥

" Devonian formation in August of 195¢ and potentialed for

16 600 barrels per daf from open hole interval. The open hole

16 interval is from approximutely 12,590 feat to 12,670 fqétr

L In succeeding yaa;s’it‘was plugged back
18 pProgressivaly until Lt was perforated in the top of the
L Devonian at 12,156, Ana in January of 1978 it was producing :

20 5 barrals of oil and 125 barrels of water per day ‘from the

21
Devonlan,

The Paennsylvanian formation was tested |

and the Miasissippian formation was tested, and it was re-

2 completed in the Miasissippian formation then and is now

presently producing approximately 100 Mcf of gas a day.
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Q | “Okay, Mr. Johnson, would you please refer
to Exhibit Two in this packet ahd describe what that re-
presents? 4 |

. CA : | Exhibit Two is the‘well log of the Reed

No. 1, which ia our proposed Devonian digposal well. it'e
an electric 1og and it shows -- T'a: 1ike to point ouL the
top of the Devonian is at 12,156; total depth is 12, 670 feet.
The casing is set at 12,590 feet and: the - we'll get into
this in a later exhibit, but the open hole interval is
presently dqueezed and it is now perforated in the Devonian
in a gross interval from 12,156 to 12 574 feet.

The log shows , although it's not a porosity
log, the lithology would indicate poroslty from the top: of

the Devonian all ‘the way down to the total depth of the

hole.

y Q- To your knowledge is there a complete coéy
of a wellkiog on this well on file with the Division?
A Yes, six, there should be.
Q. My. Johnson, are there ‘other posc“ble pro-
ducing sones in this -~ in this well?
M Well, as I mentioned, wa've already tested

the Pennsylvanian zone and it was not<commercia1 and we did

yecomplote in the Mississipplan, which is barely commarcial,

100 Mcf a day.

Q Those are the only other possibilities?

s 48
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A, - Exhibit Number Four is -~ are schematics

2 of all the plugged and abandoned wells within that 1/2-nile

3 cii‘cle that I showed on Exhibit One. ;
4 ‘The first one, the Cabet Fleet Wo,., 1, is
5 not_‘i-w technically do‘esn’t belong in this section because
® ] it is our present San Andres salt water disposal well, but .

- ? x"have included it in here because it will -~ it will be

R

' 8 plugged and ab’a\'hddne‘d when we -- when we develop another !
® sait water disposal interval.
ng_‘gg’" 10 o - T E )
§§§E I ; - I might mention hexe that this well does { :
, §§§§ : " have mechanical difficulties and that's why we are applying §
§§§% .12‘ for an- »alt‘ej}rnate location to dispose of our salt water. |
‘ :§§; : » Now the zones below the Ban Andres in my i
2EE] : |
A KT o opj.nibn have already been plugged satisfactorily to preclude ;
, :_15, any danger to the o'verlyi'n‘g' formation from a Devonian dis- ;
  16 posal. ;
" The second one, thé Cabo‘t Fleet No. 4, was ;
18‘ formerly a vSain"Andres disposal well and was plugged and ;
191 abandoned in 1975, in September ;)f 1975.
- \20 MR, STAMETS: I8 'i:h"ere e;n indicated top of -
o cer&ent on the 5-1/2 casing in £hat well? N S
= A, Which well is thaLf., sir? Cabot Fleet 47
?3 MR. STAMETS: Yes.
# A Cabot Fleet No. 4 has a top of cement at ;
25

| approximately 9000 feet, and that's an estimate,
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wall, ‘and the reco:ds available to me Indicate that it has

been plugged and abandoned in a satisfactory manner.

well, and~1'beiiéve it has been plugged in an alequate man-

ner.

~ actual plugging records on this well»were not avallable to

me but if it has ﬁeen -~ 1f it has been plugged similar to

Page 10

The Cabot Fleet No. 3 was a formér Davonian
Cabot Reed No. 4 was a former Devonian

“'Cabot Reed No. 3f.f0rmer’Devonian producer.
I believe it has been plugged ad=quately.
Citles Service Stéte "AB" No. 1 was a deep
test;,hgwever; I‘do -~ in my opinion ‘it did not penetrate

the Devonian and was drilled and abandoned in 1952. The

the other wells that I show pluggda, : believe it won't re-
preseht any danger to the overlyiﬁg’formntion.

The Cabot Lowe No.fl was similarly drilled
to a formation over -- not penetrating the Devonian in 19524
and i believe, also, that 1f it had been plugged similar to
the other wells, that it would not represent any danger to
the overlying f¢rmation. |

Cabot Lowe C No. 1 was a Devonian test;
plugged in 1975:'p1uggiﬁg records are not available to me
on this well, but similarly, if it has been plugged similar

to the other wells, I bellieve that it also will not represer]

any danger to the overlying formation.

OB S S, e et st R O
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I might point out to you also that this
well was also formerly a Devonian sait'water disposal well}
howaver, it had approximately 1200 feet of open hole in

the Devonian and it was not satisfactory for the reason

‘that this larga amount of open hole caved in on us.

The Cotton Lowland No. 2 is a recent deep

test in the area; plugged in May of 1979. The plugging

records ware nbt available to me; howeﬁer, the scout ~-~
geological scout ticket did sho& that several 100-sack
cement plugs’wére placed in the hole from the TD of 12,65
up to the basefoffthe_5~l/2 inch p:oduoéign string; that -
it was run for a test in the San Kﬁdreﬁtﬁ So I believe that
also represents adequate protection for the oveilying'
fofmation."

The Cabot Lowe B NO. 1, a Adeep test in the
Devonian, pluéqed in 1967. fThe recérds'we:e”not available

to -~ plugging records were not avéilable to me, but I alsé

believe thét‘if'it had been plugged similar to the wells

that X havalshown on these schematics, thag this will be

adequate protection for the overlYIng’fdrmation.

Q0 Mr. Johnson, is it your opinion, then, and
beliéf,.that all of these wells that you've just diécussed
ware plugged and abandoned in accordance with the appro-
priate Oil Conservation Division requirements and guideline

A | It's my belief that they were, yes,
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0 Okay, Mr. Johnson, refer to what has been

marked as Exhibit Five and deécribe what it shows.

A. Exhibit Five is a tabular summary of all

welle drillnd within a 1/2-mile radius of the proposed No.

1 Reed salt water»diaposal well, and which also penetrated
the disposél’zone, the Devonian disposal zone.
The tabular summdfj’is broken down into -

a summary of the well operator, lease, and its location,

the surface casing, cement used, intermediate casing and

cenent used;‘pfbduction casing, cement used, and where the

‘cement wasn't eirculated, what the top of the cement was.

It also shdws’thé'total depth andifoﬁAEfon'in which the:
well was originally completed and tha remark section, I've
shown whether the well has been plugged or is presently
producing, and the intervals from<which'it‘e producing -
£rom. “

" Y might point ouﬁ‘tﬁat»several of these
wells, eihée'tﬁé'categories overléﬁpéd, are AIBO ghown ‘in
the sketches. ' ‘

1) Okay, Mr. JohnsOn}?ﬁhaﬁ"kind‘ofrfluid will
you be injectihﬁ‘and what ig the sQurcekdf that fluid in
this well? | '

A - The fluids that we'll be injecting ihto’
the Reed No. 1 is the Devonian water. It will be -~ and_

the Wolfoamp wéter, a small amount of Wolfcamp water. It




Page 13

! will be being obtained from the three wells, three producing
2 wells I -~ three or four producing wells I show here on the

3 exhibit.

4 o on Exhibit Five? -

s A On Exhibit Five, yes. I'll point out to ;
6 you the Read No. 2 is one location noxth of the proposed

7 disposal well and it presen{:ly is capable of 79 barrels of

8 oil and 900 barrels of water a day. / ,
_ 9 ’ " The Cabot Fleet No. 2, two locations south
gg gg ‘1° of the proposed disposal well, is presently capable of 19
§§§§ ooh barrels of oil and 805 barrels of water per day from ‘the § "’
SE8r 12 , i
;gg? | . Dbevonian. | ’
»2 8% - 13 ‘ o ,A , ;
Eggi S o The Cabot State C No. 1, a Devonian well,
gl “ - presently capable of 44 barrels of oil and 890 barrels of 3
§ 21A5.‘ water a day from the Devonian. It's a dirégt east offset
- 16 to the proposed disposal well. ‘» | |
" ~ And the Cabot Staggfg No. 2, which is a
| .,jk;.‘w. former Devdnia'n well but is now producing from the Wolfcamp j
419 at a rate of 7 barrels of oil and 9 barrels of water pex
21 aay.
2 | ‘Q. B Mr Johnson, refer to what has been marked
= ‘as Exhibit Six and discuss this and prlain what this shows,
»23 A Exhibit Number Six is a water analysis frbnﬂ :
24

the -~ for the waters that will be injected into the Reed

No. 1. The water shown here is representative of the VWolf-

B B s
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'l camp. It comes from the only source of_Wolfcémp water that
2 0 will be disposed of, and that's the State Z No. 2, appro-
3 ximately 9 barrels of water a day. o é
!5 And thé column on the right shows typical 'S ,
:f' Devonian water which is obtafﬁed ffom the Reed No. 2, and |
6 will represent the analysis for approximately 2600 barrels
:? . of water a day that we'll be injecting into the Reed No. 1. é
: ‘bé. Q ‘ In ;‘Ehﬁye analysis of these waters involived, » ’
9 " Mr. Johnson, does it aﬁbear that the fluids will be com~
gggé o ipét‘ible? | | | : |
§°g§ 11 P A Yes. The second ;'p‘arg of this exhibit |
“ ;g 5% 12 shows the compatibility test that was run for us. _A»‘.I't's :
ggég 13 been run at two temft’sratures, 60 dégz"e’eé ; and an aﬁproxi-—
9 E : " mation of thé"bottom hole temperature of 160 degrees.
fiwés’ ' Both these analyseéfshow negative scaling ‘
.6516 tendencies for the worst kind of ScaLe,rwhich would?béfyOur
j7 calcium sulfaﬁe scale.
;1 9§’ : o 1t shows a positiVﬂ écaling‘tendency for
‘dsv’ calcium carbonate, which is -- which is soluble in acid :
~‘;f? and therefore‘; feel it's not -- not as great a threat‘as : §
2 the other ty'pés of scale.
’2? - s The calcium carbonate scale is =- will s
2? form depending on the pil maintained in the water, but I
: ,24’ feel that since the Wolfoamp water only will constitute
26

.4 of 1 percent of the total water put iﬁto the Reed No, 1,
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1 that in an} case the Scaling problem will not be of over~
2 riding concern,
3 Q Do you expect to inject the -~ this pro-
4 'duced salt water under Pressure? '
5 A Yes., 1 expact that some pPressure will be
81 useaq, although the level of the pressure that we'll en-
'f{?i counter, I can't-definitely Say at this time. believe - g ' ;
;3‘ it w111'be‘less,*though, than what we are presentiy en- : \5
| 9 countering in disposing of water intp the éan Andres, g
, gE;;é'v : 10 ' 0 ALl right, My, Jdohnson, I believe you'va {
‘gv éﬁg | : 11 already noted‘,: Of course, that f:he_re gre wells in the imme- ,
;-t'g ng 3 '2 - diate aréafi}vhic'h are producying from the same ermation s
;—jggg :; 1? into which you Propose to inject tbi‘s‘produced salt water, ;
@8E | ‘A“Would You please bxieflyAdiscuss for' the E
% Examiner‘the,effebt that you ekpect,upon -- or might.expedt 5
| '18 on the cffset Devonian prodﬁction? | | | ;
 1? ' A ~Yes. When you're'injecting watet of the Al 5'*‘j | ‘ 2
’kia volumes we’re considering into & producing zZone, you;can' 5 i‘
f’f have three effects. : | A‘ 5
i : You could see é beneficial effect.ﬁ You 5
21 could see a harmful effect; Ox you could sea no effect, 5
And in view of the thickness of the Devonian and itg frac-
2 tured nature, and the fact that it is an active water~drive
2

formation, I believa that the probabiJ;iity is that we wily

% : :
Bes no effect in our offset producers, particularly in view
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of the fact that the offsat Devonian producers are produdin%

Such a great ~- at Such a high water cut already.

1] And is it yeour opinion that because of the

thiCKhess of the Devonian formation in this area that the

effects, whatever they might be, if they were either bene-

ficial or harmful, i¢ would be slow to show'up?

A Yes, the thickness of the formation woulq

tend to slow down any effect,

Qo Mr. Johnson, do You already have the

equipment hecessary in order to inject under pressure in

ON BOYD

this location?

A Yas, we do.

§
!

n “What is thig ~- wﬁére is it now?

Plazy

Blanca $05) 47113 42
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A Where is it phyéically located? 7rt'g --
Q My question to you is, are you going to
be using Ehe»same equipment that You already are using in

your disposal operations now?

A a8, we are.

0 ‘And T believe you've already statedfthisf

but let me ask You again in case I misseq it, will the

casing and*tubingfannulus be filled with an inert fluidr

A Yas, inhibiteq fresh wator.

(OO And you 'diq say that you will have a prag-

Sure gauge attached? - .

A Yas, I diq,
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0 And, Mx. Johnson, are you aware of the
requirements of the Division that thexe's to be no surface
injection pressure on a project of this type which is
greater than .2 psi per foot of depth to the top of the
injection zone?

| A S Yes, I am.

Q And will -- is it your opinion that your
proposed prqjédt will be within these guidelines?

B - Yeas, that guideliné‘works out to 2430
pounds»surféf§51ﬁjadtion pressure, and I believe we will

adequately diépoée of our water with pressure below that -~

“that level.

Q 411 right. Please go to what has been
marked as Exhibit Seven in this packet and describe this to
the Examiner.

A ‘Ekhibit Seven is 66nsent agreéﬁents by -
the offsaet operator, which is Kerr-McGee Coxporation. They
have attested hare that they have no objection to our dis-

posal of water into the Reed No. 1.

And the second is the ckay by the surface
owner on the Resed lease, Mr. McCrory. I hight point out
here that My, McCrory said that he has no —~'ho objection
tokéff-lease disposal, orkdisppsal‘of off-lease water, from

the State C and lowe wells, locatad nearby.

The Lowe lease no longaer produces and I'm

E
-

A S ey s




REPORTER

(08) 4712442

Mexico 8T801

SALLY WALTON BOYD
‘Senta Po, New

CERTWIED.

30208 Plaza Blanca

10

1

12

13

1

5

16
‘l:"’ 18

19

& ® B B

. that there's no danger, prospective danger, to oil, gas, or

Division of the date of commencement of this injection
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sure tﬁat Mr. McCrory meant to include the Fleet lease, and
if -~

1} Can you obtain a clarification of --

A, jif the Commission desires, I can obtain
a cleaner okay from Mr., McCrory.

o Mr. Johnson, in your opinion is the pfo—

posed injection well cased and cemented in such a fashion

fresh water formations or reservoirs which might be en-

countered?
A Yes, I do.
@ ' Were these Exhibits One through Seven -

prepared by you or under your supexvision?
A ' Yes, sir, they were.

hQ;v C Wil Cabot notifyfthe'bil Conservation

operation and keep accurate records ‘and report monthlyqto

the Division the volume of fluids infected and the‘injeétidnv'

pressures?
A Yes, they will.
0 In your opinion will the approval ¢f this

application be in the interest of conservation, prevention
of waste, and protection of correlative rights?

A Yes, I do.

MR, COFFIELD: Mr. Examiner, I move the
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admission of Exhibits One through Sewven,

‘MR, sTAMETS. These exhibits wi1i be ag-

mitteqd,

MR. COFFIELD: And I have no other quas-

tions of Mr. Jolinson at this time.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, STAMETS:

o Mr, Johnson, Exhibit’Number'Three indidate

the Missisdippian is yet to be Squeszed., 1g £hat the

situation the:é?»

A Yes, the Misaiséibﬁian’is pPresently pro~

ducing appfoximatgly 100 Mof 3 day*Of'gas, and we will

squeeze theVMissiééippian.

wall is to he plugged ang abandonqdffiﬁallyf
buildup betwean that point and the top of the

intervalsy

due to scale

injection -

b e s et e © o,
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Normglly, we require a bridge plug’be set
irmediately above the injection interval with some cement
on top of that. ' Do you feel like you'll be able to get
into this wgll at the concluéion of injection and plug
1t in such & mﬁnnef?

A f‘Undar this setup, if I were contemplating
‘abandonment,‘I;would pump cement down the tubing and_into

the disposal interval. Would that be satisfactory?

tive.

\

Now, on several of ‘the pages of Exhibit

Four you indicated that there were hO‘records available,

either in Hobbs or here in Banta Fe?

A "No, sir, I didn't have the opportunity,
but we'd be glad to do that if you so require. A

Q- All right, I would suggest that you do
that baefore you leave today, if you have time.

A Okay.

0 " We do have identical recbrds here in our"
recoxd saection. You can probably take care of this in a

mattoy of minutes.

A, Okay. Would you like me to revise the

schematios?

i Q Yas, 1€ you would, that would be fine.

Q - That sounds like a satisfactory alterna-

pid you check the records of the 0il Conservation Division‘
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A Okay, I'11 be glad to go it,
Q Let us give You one gat of these bac) and

you may do that on this get,

MR. STaMETS. Are there any other Question

 of the withessy

" "MR, PADILLA: 1 hava' one question,

MR. stammng, Mr;“Péailia.

CROSS EXaMr NATION

BY MR. papr LI-A

Qo On the waiver from Rerr~McGee, where-\wis“ P

My, C. Allen Roberts located? f?g'“f'a E

Amarillo offica;

I did not get that waiver; that'g why .

I'ma little: hazy on hisg location.at"
MR, PADILLA: Okay; thank youy,

)

RECRoSg EXAMINATION

BY MR, STAMETS{

To inspeoct the walls? | J
A our pumpaer ig in this,area daily ang thig
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is his major responsibility, so he does spend most of that

day in the King Field.

Q Okay, and Cabot would notify tha District

casing in this‘injection well?

A Yes, sir.

'MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the

witness? He-mdy?be excused.

Anything further in this case?

MR. COFFIELD: No, sir.

' MR. STAMETS: fThe case will be taken uaded

advisement.‘

(learing concoluded.)

i
' 1]
Lo
i .
i
i
®
'
{
H
i
¢
H
i
i
i
; ’
3
L3
F

i ot A B ot

e o wtiins

PN

SR

SRREY

A e




SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIED SHOATHAND REPORTER
1024Plaza B

) 4113443

maca (695
New Me.

" Santa Fe,

xloo 87801 A

B

0
S i
12

13

15
18
w

8

1

24

Page 23

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY VW, BOYD, a court raporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the 01l Conservation Division was reported

by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and cor-

rect record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of
my ability, from notes taken by me at the time of the

hearing.

Sally W. Boyd C.B.R.

| do hereby cerlify that the foregoing hd
a complele record of the procacdinas itk
Ihe Examiner hearing of Case No. __

$
heard by me on 3

« Eamniinagr

Oll Conservation Division

b i

N T

N S P

b 5 o i

P i o




LEWIS C.COX,JR.
PAUL W. ZATON,UR,
CONRAD €.COFPIELD

HAROLD L. HENSLKY, JA.

STUART D.SNANOR

L.aw OFFICES

HINKLE, COX, EATON,COFFIELD & HENSLEY or counseL

1000 Fir9T NATIONAL BANK TOWER CLARENCE E.HINKLE

PosT Ofrice BOx 3880 W, £.BONDURANT, JR. 1914-1973)

MIDLAND, TEXAS 7070%

©.0.MARTIN .
S | ewasaen s
B : » (soB)BZ2-0810
DOUSLAS L.LUNSFORD o P
:A:;:O::::::::. {J\“L Ob, ENAE Y ; oNLY ATTYS, COFPIELD, MARTIN, BOZARTH,
) s 2t . e {l ‘{jmnuon. FOSTER ALLEN,ALLEN & PURFORD

K.OOUGLAS PERRIN
C.RAY ALLEN .
JACQUELINE W ALLEN
™ GALDIR E2ELL R,

LICENSED IN TEXAS

OIL CONSERVATION DIVI%ION
SANTA FE -

VIILIJAN 8.8URFORD
JOHN 8. NELSON

RICHARD E.CLSON

‘Mr. Bob Johnson

October 10, 1979 -

Cabot Corporation
Post Office Box 1101
Pampa, Texas 79065

Re: 0il Cons

No. R-610
Disposal We]l

Dear Bob:

, ‘Yesterday I spoke by phone with Dick Stamets with the
0il Conservation Division in connection with the above refe~
renced case. He discussed the fact that Order R-6101 dated
September 10, 1979 prov1des that the wellhead pressure in
the 1n3ection well is to be no more than 1200 psi. He
indicated that you have directed his attention to the fact
that this is 1/2 the pressure which Cabot had requested be
authorized in connectxon with this particular waell.

Mr, Stamets says that upon his review of the file, he
notes that there are certain wells in the vicinity of the
injection well which have not been plugged in a manner which
is satisfacfory to him. It Is because of this unacceptable
plugging program that the pressure limitation has been
imposed as written in Order R~6101 as it now exists. Per my

 discussion with him, Mr. Stamets tells me that if Cabot is

able to either correct the plugging deficiencies to his
satisfaction or alternatively convince him that the wells
with which he is concerned are not a problem, the Order
could be amended to authorize an increased pressure on the
injection well. .

I made no attempt to identify precisely which wells he
feels are not acceptably plugged, Instead, I told him that
I would pass the information on to you and suggest that you

R e RN
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Mr. Bob Johnson -2~ ;f October 10, 1979
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contact him dlrectly on the matter of which wells %&%ﬂin#@YO&d.
You can perhaps then go over with him possible remedial
action which may be taken in connection with those welle or
otherwise identify the type of data which he will require to

show that the condition of the wells is, in fact, satisfactory

without further work.

_¥¥ i'can be of any assistance in connection with any of
this Zilcedure, please do not hrnsitate to call.

With best regards.
Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX, EATON,
COFFIELD & HENSLEY

aS

TR S D
Conrad E.

Coffield

CEC:rh

xc: Mr., Richard L. Stamets
0Oil Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

xc: Mr, Ed Nail
Cabot Corporation o
‘One Houston Center, Suite 1000
Houston, Texas 77002
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October 2 , 1979

State of New Mexico , , : LS
Energy ang Mineréls Department ‘ IR
011 Conservation Divigsion }

P. 0, Box 2088 } ' SHNCHE ;
State Lang Office Building / - EER

Santa Pe, Ney Mexico 8750;

RE: Cage No. 6611
Order No, R~610}

Dear Sirg. S o 1 5

Very truily yours, ‘ F ,

R, N.
/0"?’9? e"x’pAuch M}g ch:.. I! R

/98—'/?‘ Zc/f//s rwps C&% rerne o
701%/ 2y @ %74 2va s %
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© ) STATE OF NEW MEXICO
,f,””“ & ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

oL CONSERVATION DIVISION

September 12, 1979

CASE NO. 6611
ORDER NO.R-6101

Re:

Mr. Conrad E. Coffield
Einkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield
& Fensley
- Attorneys at Law ‘ Applicant: -
“P. O. Box 3580 , ppiican .-
Midland, Texas 79702

Cabot Corp

Dear Sir:

- Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

V/Ablrector

JDR/fd
Copy of éfder also sent to:

Hobbs OCD

: Artesia O
Aztec OC .
- :7979
Other 0”‘ CON“ i‘r)l, ST v

Sg .\'r: \ T(?‘ ’ D’qum N

AL i PPN RE CENEPU R TR, P SONPER SRR

BAUCE KING POST CFFICE 80X 2088
GavernoR STATE LANO OFFICE BUILOING
. SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501,
e e OF 15031 827-2434
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CIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY 'THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6611 -
. Order No. R-6101

APPLICATION OF CABOT CORP. FOR

SALT WATER DISPOSAL, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This causc came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 8,
1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner R. L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 10th day of September, 1979, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and
the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

in the premises,
FINDS:

{1) That due publzc notice having been glven as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

~(2) That the applicant, Cabot Corporation, is the ‘owner
and operator of the Reed Well No. 1, located in Unit H of
Section 35, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, King Field,

Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to
dlspose of produced salt water into the Devonian formation,
with injection into the perforated interval from’ approximately

12,156 feet to 12, 574 feet,

(4) That the 1njectlon should be accompllshed through
2 3/8-1nch plastic lined tubing installed in a packer set at
goxlmately 10,600 feet; *hat the casing-tubing annulus

] inélilw ge filled with an inert fluid; and that a pressure
approved leak detection device should be attached to -
( { 0670 gﬁ@:anp lus in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing,
e ~-w~orvpaék’ r.
m'rowg WIATION DIVISION :
SANTA FE (5) That ‘the lnjectlon well or system should be equipped

with a pressure limltlng device which will limit the wellhead
' pressure on the injection well to no more than 1200 pai.

(6) That ‘the Director of the Division should be




Case No. 6611
Ordcer No. R-6101

authorized to administratively approve an increase in the
injection pressure upon a proper showxng by the operator that
such higher pressure will not result in migration of the
1n3ected waters from the Dcecvonian formation.

(7) That the operator should notify the supervisor
of th2 Hobbs district office of the Division of the date and time
of the installation of disposal equipment so that the same may
be lnenected.

(8) That the operator should take all steps necessary
to ensure that the lnjected water enters.only the proposed
injection interval and is not permitted to escape to other
formations or onto the surface.

(9) That approval of the subject applicatlon'ﬁlll
prevent the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherw1se prevent
waste and protect correlative rights.

:\kIT ‘TS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(). That the applicant, Cabot Corporation, is hereby
authorized to utilize its Reed Well No. 1 located in Unit H
Qf Section 35, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, King
Field, Lea County, New Mexico, to dispose of produced salt
water into the Devonian formation, 1n3ect10n to be accompllshed
through 2 3/8—1nch tubing installed in a packer set at
approximately 10,600 feet, with injection into the perforated
interval from approxxnately 12,156 feet to 12,574 feet;

" PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastlc-llned
that the casing-tubing annulus. shall be filled with an inert
fluid; and that a pressire gauge shall be attached to the
annulus or the annulus shall be squipped with an approved leak
detection device in order to determine leakage in the casing,

tubing, or packer.

(2) That the injection well or system shall be equipped
w;th a pressure limiting device which will limit the well-
head pressure on the injection well to no more than 1200 psi.

-{3) That the Director of the Division may authorize
an increase in injection pressure upon a proper showing
by the. Operator of said well that such higher pressure will
not result in migration of the injected fluid from the

Devonian formation.

LRV

@,»,*,4{4) That the operator shall notify the supervzsor of
~the hHé bs district office of the Division of the date-.and

" ife 8 the installation of disposal equipment so that the
"same- ma be inspected.

n“wxﬁ'nJ' S DIVISION .
SANTA £E (5) That the operator shall immediately notify the

supervisor of the Division's Hobbs district office of the
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rallure ot the tubzng, casing, or packer, in said well or
the ‘ledkage of water from or around said well and shall take
such steps as may be timely and necessary to correct such
failure or leakage. '

(6) That the appllcant shall submit monthly reports
of its disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 ;
and 1120 of the Division Rules and Regulations. ,

(7) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for
the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa ‘Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year here—
inabove designated.

3

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Director
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EXHIBIT 3 - Wellbore schematic, Reed
No. 1, proposed disposal well.
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‘Kerr HhGeé has no objection to the disposal of water in the T

Devonian forma'“icn in the J. L. Reed No. 1l well located 1980’
FNL and 660' FEY of Section 35, Township 13S, Range 27E, Lea
County, New !exico,'operaced by Cabot Corporation.
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for Kerr McGee.
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TELEPHONE:

S08 / 247-8883

JAMES R. MCCRORY
ATTORNEY AT LAW

SUITE 444 ;
200 LOMAS NW
ALBUQUERGQUE, NEW MEXico
. . ) MAILING ADCRESS:
P. O. BOX 28764
August 3, 1979 : zIe 87128

Bob Johnson

Cabot Corporation
Box 1101 :
Pampa, Texas 79065

Dear Mr. Johnson:

, I represent Mary Ruth McCrory in regard to her interest
described below. . .

'On behalf of Mary Ruth McCrory, I consent to the use of o
the J. L. Reed oil well located 1980°' from the north and -
660' from the east lines of Section 35, T°'13 S, R 37 E,

N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico for the injections of salt
water into the Devonian formatlon from the State C and Lowe
wells located nearby.

| truly,
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. EXHIBIT 2 -~ Well Log, Reed No. 1, proposed disposal well. -

o ————— e

=z ' -

il tectd Jog -

U1 L comeanr_caser canson

_ ;‘“ . CoMPMNY !

; ’:;E wai __ REO SN !
! g =g LR M, OtnTON

= °§' E & LOCATION_§£C.38: 135326, * i

e -,
. . o o | teveton 04,2086 !

COMPANTY !

comty._Led wQti . .

i

o
10CATION X .

29% STATE ___ MEVW MEXICQ FHING No. .
g - ) T [ ""
- e ~ - - ] & * e 3 - H
SR % AP :
ool z)zs90: 3 Ao j
o ST i -4 i ﬁ“"“‘: - ) BE ,
IR e T TR =) &F_’.’._". o N5 . N
L —— [ ,....r...'ﬂ.!'é-__’ ; oL - '.7 PR C e i
L e e . v e e i mﬁg M ey e ‘ . .. : {‘
.. e R, i LX) -+ W T i | !
- . e et . i . P LI TAE -~ "~ = :
4 Y . s
— . - - " - e "~ yi - ¥ o ) —
L o s TRz o )
s ~ . USED " 15001 ;
Y - W aas/1717% ;
- AEC 90" oo - .
Cipese 3 17¥% osachc
. NSor A 510" VERY
200 185 10008 i
vm‘. 3
o stame T 72 ol s‘ “7!5'
. ooy ~3
. 9 v ~
0:{ S L ri
--- 0D 3TAf
. ?‘;w‘ - -1 3 =T
) “ A : ] - (28 -
oo = = )
v REC. A >
+ ONSE i S5
‘3u.ov/ 24
i coon- y o
5 - N\ 4 Y -
Lt 26 — 5 [
¢ ONSE :
9 v, 4\ -1 oo
st a:ér e ] : . . )
1 : .
‘. “.a|¢ > = > H
T A = :
2 B INg. ¥ i
' Veser oo~ 1% = . = é
Lo v, 3 h W © i
e m i 3 3 ;
A8 4
| onse oo ( |
- T~ - tk
gl e
| S R vt
i &
§fo0cD $I 2
JStama T s i [ EX RS
o B - ' |8 & S ! 3 1, a
-5 L Y | Y >
, LOREG oty Mo ke <.
C i 2] RO FRAC Beiva e ‘ - L
BEFORE EX ' ey X : !
EXAMINER STAMETS STAIN & weay 1AC s1 - 2 g = 3
OIL CONSER VATION D i oese q 1ass . 1<
) : ] » r
. RN Ay 71— oolo 1" 3885 usio 15007 - -
NSO -1 € 117 SNO._ ) # 7 4 w: Rtf {9801 %48 |- -
CN

CAsENo, 6 G

H X
B T Y X bess & OMSL 00L0 | v TP 71000 &y (T

Submitied by (Dg &m‘(f , oL e’ : : '
- Hearing Date L1577 9 %’7-':?:. L . !?,"E,i\il.:J“J 1
~| NS ! ‘“v:u L
:‘%gj‘gaoa.mg?m'u'f%' o?::"_;éémx?f 116! i :
&gmﬁ?gu ey $i8ise |} g



EXHIBIT 3 - Wellbore schematic, Reed
No. 1, proposed digposal well.
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EXHIBIT b - Wellbore schematics of all plugded and
abandoned wells within 1/2 mile radius of Reed No. 1.
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Haza HALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY
. HALLIBURYON SERVICES
MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No.___W79-749
To____Cabot Corporation Date.__7=3-79°
Box 1101 o This report Is the property of Halliburton Company and neither

it nor any part thersof nor a copy thersof is to be . published
- or disclosed without first sacuring the express written approval
Pampa, Texas 79065 of laboratory management; it may however, be used in the

course of regular business operations by any person or concem
and employees thereof recelving such report from Halliburton

_ATTN: Mr. Bob Kelley | Company.
Submitted by. : Date Rec.__7-31-79
Well No.__.As Mar ked Depth Formation___As Marked f
County——___ Field Sou
Y State "C" $2 J.L. Reed #2 uree
. Wl feamp Devonian
Resistivity 0.055 @ 74°F. 0,112 @ 74°F.
‘Spedific Gravity 1.118 1.063
oH 6.6 73
Calcium (Ca) 11,000 5 3,350 ‘ *MPL
Magnesium (Mg) .. 300 300 \
Chlorides (C) 106,000 52,000
Sulfates (SO,) 50 360
Bicarbonates (HCO,) 120 195 1}
. ‘ £
Soluble Iron (Fe) Nil Nil i
.Ré‘md‘rks: *Milligrams per liter |
Respectfully submitted,
Analyst._ Brewer HALLIBURTON COMPANY ]
cct  Enel: (-Soale Analysis
CHEMI|
NOTICE
THIS REPORT IS LIMITED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED, ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL

NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT BE TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR ITS USE.
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Kerr McGee has no objection to the disposal of water in the
pevonian formation in the J. L. Reed No. 1 well located 1980'
FNL and 660" FEL of Section 35, Township 13S, Range 37€, Lea ,
County, New Mexico,. operated by Cabot Corporation.
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TELEPHONEK:
908 / 247-8883

v

JAMES R. MCCRORY
ATTORNEY AT LAW
SUITE 444
200 LOMAS KW i
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

MAILING ADDRESS:
P. O, BOX 25784

‘Bob Johnson )
‘Cabot Corporation

s“ R. McCrory

August 3, 1979 _ ; ZIP 87128

Box 1101
Pampa, Texas 79065

Dear Mr. Johnson:

I represent Mary Ruth McCrory in regard to her interest
described below.

On behalf of Mary Ruth McCrory,: I consent to the use of
the J. L. Reed o0il well located 1980' from the north and
660' from the east lines of Section 35, T 13 S, R 37 E,
N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico for the injectlons of salt
water into the Devonian formation from the State C and liowe

wells located nearby.

< /.
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Docket Wao, 29-79

Dockets Nos. 32~79 and 33-79 are tentatively set for hearing on August 22 and Scptember 5, 1979, Applications
for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date. . .

DOCKFT' COMMISSION WEARING -~ TUESDAY - AUGUST 7,.1579

OIL CONSERVATION COMMLSSION - 9 A.M; - ROOH 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6590:

CASE 6612:

CASE 6555t

CASE 6596:

CASE 6597+

(Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unotthodox §as well loca~-
tion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks an order pooling all
mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying Lots 9, 10, 15, and 16 and the SE/4 of Sec~
tion.6, Township 21 South, Range 32 Fast, to be dedicated to.a well to be drilled at an unorthodox
location 4650 feet from the South lirfe and 660 feet from the Fast line of said Section 6. Also to
be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
costs thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be con-
sidered will be the designation of appiicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved

in drilling said well,

Application of Gulf 011 Corporation for compulsory pooling and an tnorthodox gas well location,

Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Morrow formation underlying Lots 9 thru 16 of Section 6, Township 21 South, Range .
32 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 4650 feet from the

South 1ine dnd 660 feet from the East line of 5aid Section 6. 'Also to Le considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the’ allocation of the costs thercof as well as

actual operating costs and charges for supervision., Also to be considered will be the designation

- of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

(DE NOVO)

Application of Jake L, Hamon for an unorthodox gas wéll location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox locatlon 660 feet from the
North line and 560 feet from the East line of Section 30, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, Nortx
Osudo-Morrow Cas Pool, 81l of said Section 30 to be dedicated to the well,

Upon application of Texas 01l & Gas Coxp. this case wfll be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220,

(Continued from July 24, 1979, Commission Héaring)

Application of Harvey: E. Yates Company for pool creation and special pool tules, Eddy COunty. New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation'of a new Upper Pennsylvanian gas
pool ‘td be designated as the Southeast Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool for its Southeast
Indian Basin Well No. 1 located in Unit A-of Section 23, Township 22 South, Rarnge 23 East, and
special pool rules therefor including 320-acre gas well spacing.

(Continued from July 24, 1979, Commission Hearing)

Application of narvuy E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico, -Applicant, . in the’ above-~styled cause;, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Soucheast Indian-Basin Well No, 2, an Unper Pennsylvanian well to be drilled 660 feet from the
North and West lines of Section 24, Towniship 22 South, Range 23 Kast, with the N/2 or all of said
Section 24 to be dedicated to the well, depending on the outcome of Case No, 6596,

T BT e T

e



Page 2 of 3
Examiner Rearing -~ Wednesday ~ August 8, 1979 bPocket No, 30-79

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY - AUGUST 8, 1979

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIOR CONFERENCE ROGM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6613: Application of Grace Petroleum Corpotation for a unit agreement), Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for. the Smith Ranch Unit Area, comprising 1,600
acres, more or less, of State and federal lands in Township 20 South, Range 33 Past,

CASE 6602: (Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Tenneco 01l Company for an unorthdox well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Federal 33
C No. 2 Well 1010 feet from the North line and 1710 feet firom the West line of Section 33, Township
17 South, Range 29 East, South Empire-Wolfcamp Pool, the E/2 NW/4 of said Section 33 to be dedi-~
cated to the well,

ASE 6611: (Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Cabot Coxp, for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the disposal of produced salt water in the Devonian forza-
tion through the perforated interval from 12,156 feet to 12,574 feet in its Reed Well No. 1
located in Unit H of Section 35, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, King Field.

CASE 6614: Application of Texaco Inc, for the amendmient 6£ Order No. R-4442, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above—styled cause, geeks the amendment of Order No. R-4442 to remove the top
unit allowable restriction from producing wells in the Vacuum Grayburg San Andres Unit which are
offset by "lease line" injection wells,

CASE 6615: Application of Southland Royalty Company” for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, 'fn the above~styled ‘cduse, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Kutz-Gallup
and. Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Frontler "E" Well No. 1 located in Unit 0 of
Section 4, Township 27 North, Range 11 West,

CASE 6616: Application of Watson Treating Plant for an oil treating plant permit, Roosevelt County, New Mex4ico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and operation of an oil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment ‘01l at a site in the SE/4 KW/4
of Section 34, Township 8 South, Range 35 East,

CASE 6617: Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhiole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mixico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Basin-Dakota
and Otero-Gallup production in the wellbore of its Jicarilla 67 Well No. 10 located in Unit M of
Section 30, Township 25 North, Range 5 West,

" CASE 6618: Application of Hatvey E.,Yate Company for pool creation and special pool ‘rules, Eddy County, New
Mexico, Applicantjiin Eylod cause, seeks the creation of a new Yates gas pool for its
DEPCO ‘Fedax al Weil No. 1ocateu wu-Guit D of Section 19, Touwnship 18 South, Range 29 East, and
special rules therefor, including 80-aére gas well spacing.

CASE 6619: Application of Rarvey E. Yates COmpany “for an’ unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration
unit, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 62,75-
dcre non-standard Yates gas proration unit comprising Lots 1 and 2 of Section 19, Township 18
South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated to its DEPCO Fedetral Hell Na. 1l driiled 330 feet from the
North line and 660 feet from the West line of said Section 19, )

CASE 6620: Application of lHarvey E. Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County. New Mexfco,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a new onslore veservoir determinatlon for ite Austin
Montelth Well No. 1 located 1n Unit X of Scctton 8, Townslilp 14 Soitth, Range 36 East.

CASE 6621: Application of Harvey E., Yates Company for compulsdbry pooling; Eddy ‘County; New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above~-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Penn formations underlyfng the $/2 of Section 4, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated
to d well to be drilled at a standard locatfon thereon, Also to bo considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, Also to be consldered will be the deaignation of applicant as
operator of the well and ‘a charge for risk fnvolved in drilling said woll. (This case will be
dismissed,)
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Examiner lcaring ~ Wednesday - August 8, 1979

CASE 6601:

CASE 6622:

CASE 6623:

CASE 6624

CASE 6625:

CASE 6603:

CASE 6587:

Docket No. 30-79

(Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E, Yates Company for compulsory pooling; Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks ar order pooling all mineral 1nterests in the Wolfcanp
through Mississippian formations underlying the E/2 of Scction 8, lownship "14 South, Range 36 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost therecf as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision,
of applicant as opérator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of Adams Bxploration Company for “compulsory pooling, Eudy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, ‘seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Penn forimations underlying the N/2 of Section 15, Township "24 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs ‘and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of Penroc: 011 Corporation for appxoval of infill ‘drilling and simultancous dedication,
Eddy County, New Mexico, Applicant, ‘in the above—styled cause, seeks a wailver of ‘existing wéll
spacing requirements and a finding that the recompletion in the Morrow formation of its Dero "A"
Federal Well No, 1 lodated 1n Unit N of Section 35, Township 19 South; Range 28 East, 1is necessary
to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained
by the existing well,

Application of Belco Petroleum Cotporation for approva] of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well spac1ng reguirements and a
finding that the drilling of a well to be locdted in Unit K of Section 31, Towrnship 9 South, Range
33 East, Flying '"M"-San Andres Pool, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion
of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by the nxisting well,

Applicatibn of Hewbourne Oil Company for an unorthodox gas vell location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the yuorthodox location of a Morrow test
well to be located 660 feat from the North 1ine and 1315 feet from the East line of Sectidn 30,
Township 20 South, Range 27 East, the Ef2 of said Section 30 to be dedicated to the well.:

(Continuéd from July 25, 1979, Examiner Heariag)

Application of Conoco Inc. for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. ' Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Penrose Skelly dnd Eumont
production 1n the wellbore of its Hawk B-1 Well No, 12 located in Unit O of Section 8, Township
21 South, Range 37 East.

(Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc., for an unorthodox well location, San Juan County, New
Mexico. - Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Kirtland Well No. 4 located 1450 feet from the North line and 595 feet from the West line of
Section 18, Township 29 North, Range 14 West,

KRARKAKAARKRKKRKRAKRARAREXARRARRRAKARARKRAAKKARAARARA A RAXARKRIARARKAKAKRKRRARKAKARRARKKRKRSCARRRRARARRAXARARARAARARARAAXA

Docket No. 31~79

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY —~ AUGUST 15, 1979

9 A.M, - OIL CON?FRVATION DZVISION "CONFERENCE ROOM, .
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEH MEX1CO

The fbllowing cases will-be heard before Richard L. Staméts,-Examlner, or Danicl S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE:

(1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for September, 1979, from fiftcen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico,
(2) Consideration of the allowabla production of gas for September, 1979, from four prorated

pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, aud Sandoval Counties, New Mexico,

Also to be considered will be' the designation _

o O
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LAw OFFICES

: HINKLE,COX, EATON,COFFIELD & HENSLEY or COUNSEL
CLARENCE E.HINKLE

LEWIS C.COX,UR.

PAUL W. EATON, JR. 1000 FIRST NATIONA* DANK TOWER

CONRAD E.COFFIELD RN —

HAROLD L. HENSLEY,JR. PosT Orrice Box 3580 W. E.BONDURANT, JR. (19K-1973)
STUART D.SHANOR

C.D. MARTIN MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

PAUL J.KELLY,UR. (915) @E3-469) ROSWELL,NEW MEXICO OFFICE
JAMES H.BOZARTH 800 HIP!KLE BUILOING

_— (508)822-8510
DOUGLAS L.LUNSFORD

PAUL M. BOHANNON
ONLY ATTYS. COFFIELD, MARTIN, BCZARTH,

J.DOUOLAS FOSTER ]I v IE D i
. E C E BOMANNON, FOSTER,ALLEN, ALLEN 5 BURFORD

LICENSED IN TEXAS

rousencii b JUL2 61979
menano £.{bNCONSERVATION DIVISION July 24, 1979
SANTA FE

Mr. Dan Nutter

Chief Engineer

0Oil Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 6611 =~
Docket No. 28-79

Dear Dan:

_This Will~confirm my request today by telephone for

a continuance on the above referenced case so that it may
be hea;d with Docket No. 29-79 on August 8, 192§.

If any problem develops such that it is not possible
to have this case heard on August 8, please let me know.

Thank you,
Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX; EATON,
"COFFIELD & HENSLEY

p/zml,df f ﬁ%uld,
Conrad E. Coffield ?X
CEC:rf

xc: Mr. Bob Johnson

- Cabot Corporation
‘Post Office Box 1101
Pampa, Texas 79065

Xc: Mr. Ed Nail »

- Cabot Corporation
One Houston Center
Suite 1000
Houston, Texas 77002
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Docket No. 27-79

Dockets Nos. 29-79 and 31-79 are tentatively set for hearing on August 8 and 22, 1979. Apbl"icat"ldna for
‘hearing must be filed at least 22 daye in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING ~ TUESDAY - JULY 24, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9°A,M, - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Application of Harvey E, Yates Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Eddy County,  New
' Mexico, ~Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks- the creation of a new Upper Pennsylvanian gas
pool to be designated as ‘the Southeast Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool for its Southeast
Indian Basin Well No, 1 located in Unit A of Section 23, Township 22 South, Range 23 East, and
special pool rules therefor including 320-acre gas well spacing.

O

>
w
o

o
W
D
N

CASE 6597: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location; Eddy Courity, New
Mexico. Applicant, in' the above-styleéd cause, seeks approval for ‘the unorthodox’ location of 1its
Southeast Indisn Basin Well No. 2, an Upper Pennsylvanian well to be dr{1led 660 feet from the
Forth and West lines of Section 24, Township 22 South, Range 23 East, with the N/2 or all of said
Section 24 to be dedicated to the well, depending on the outcome of Case No. 6596,

RRARERKRARKKXRAKAKARKRARRARA KR ARRARKARARA SRR ARK KK KRAKRRRARKRERXAKAKRARKRRAKARKARRRRAKARKKARKRA KRR ARL AR KRAKRAR KL

Docket No. 28-79

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY -~ JULY 25L71979

9 AM, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S, Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets. Alternate Examiner;

CASE 6545t (Continued from June 27, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation pivision on its own motion to permit
Corinne Grace, Traveleérs ‘Indemnity Company, and all other interestéd parties to appear and show
cause why the Kuklah Baby Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 24, Township 22 Scuth, Range 26
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned 1n accordance with a Division-~

approved plugging program,

CASE 6598: Application of ‘Gulf 011 Corporation for dowmhole commingling, R16 Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, {n the abovesstyled cause, seeks apptoval for the downhole commingling of Otero-Gallup
and Bassin-Dakota production in'the wellbores of its Apache Federal Wells No. 8 located {in Unit C
of SeCtion 8 'and No. 9 located in Unit D of Section 17, both in Township 24 North, Range 5 West,

CASE 6599: Application of Gulf ofl Corporation ‘for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, 40 the above-styled cause, seeks approval for ths downhole commingling of Fusselman
and -Montoya -production, North Justis Field, in the wellbore of its W, A, Ramsay Well No. 4 located
in Unit M of Section 36, Township 24 South, Range 37 East.

CASE 6600: Application of Mesa Petroleum COmpany for compulsory pooling, Eddy COunty. New Hexico.
Applicant, in the’ above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow
formation underlying the Ef2Z of Section 10, Towmship 16. Scuth, Range 27 East, :to be dedicated to
‘a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. “Also to 'be considered will be the coat of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operat-
ing costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designatfon of applicant
as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 6601: Application of Harvey E. Yaces Company for compulsory’ pooling, Lea COunty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause,. geeks an order pooling all mineral interests in: The Wolfcamp
through Mississippian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location therecon, ‘Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well ‘and the allocation of the ost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk Involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6602: * Application of Tenneco 01l Company for an uno¥thodox well location, Eddy County; New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of ‘its Federal 33
C No. 2 Well 1010 feet from the North line and 1720 feet from the West line of Section 33, Town-
ship 17 South, Range 29 East, South Empire-Wolfcamp Pool, the E/2 NW/4 of said Section 33 to be

dedicated to the well.




Page 2 of 4

Examiner Hearing ~ Wednesday - July 25, 1979

CASE 6603:

CASE 6604:

CASE_6605:

CASE 65641

éAss*66§6:
CASE 6607:
CASE 6608:
CASE_6609:

CASE 6610

Dacket No. 28-7%9

(This case will be continued to the August 8 hearing.)

Application of Conoco Inc, for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Penrose Skelly and Eumont:
production in the wellbore of its Hawk B-1 Well No. 12 located in Unit 0 of Section 8, Township

21 South, Range 37 East,

Application of Cities Service Company for rescission of Division Order No, R~5921, Eddy County,
New Mexico, - Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the rescission of Order No. R=5921 which
order provided for the compulsory pooling of all of the mineral interests ia the Pennsylvanian
formation underlying the S/2 of Section 8, Township 23 South, Range 28 East,.

Application of Estoril Producing Corporation for compulsory’ podling and an unorthodox gas well
location, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling
all mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying the W/2 of Section 15, Township 20 South,
Range 34 East, to be dedicated to ‘a well to be drilled at an unorthodox locacion 660 féet from the
North and West lines of said Séction 15, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for ‘supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator
of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

(Continu‘ed and Readvertised)

Applicacion of Herndon 01l & Gas Co. for an unorthodox oil well locatfon, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause; sésks approval For the unorthodox location of its O, A.
Woody Well No. 1 to be drilled 2310 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the West line of
Section 35, Township 16 South Range 38 East, Knowlés-Devonian Pool.

Application of Getty 041 (.ompany for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cduse, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water in' the
Yates formation in the open-hole interval from 3810 feet to 4169 feet in its State "AA" Well No.
1 located in Unit I of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 East,

Application of Getty 011 Company for a dual completion, Lea Count:y, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seéks approval for the dual completion of its Getty 36 State
Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Sectfon 36, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, to produce oil from
the Wolfcamp formation and gas from the Morrow formatfon through parallel strings of tubing.

Application of Getty Oil Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Wolfcamp oil pool for its Getty
36 State Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 36, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, and special”

rules therefor, including 160-acre oil well sgpacing.

Applice!:ion of. Napeco Inc. for pool creation and: special pool rules, Eddy County, New Hexico.
Applicant,  in the above-styled cause; seeks the. creation of a new Strawn 61l pool for its Benson
Deep Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 33, Toanship 18 South, Range 30 East, and
special rules therefor, including 160-acre spacing and standard well locations.

Applicetion of ‘Koch Industries, Ine, for salt water dispoaal, Lea County,- New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to. dispose of ‘produced salt water in the
Rustler formation through the perforated interval from 1190 feet to 1210 feet in‘'its Wills "A"
Well No, 7 located in Unit E of Section 35, Towvnship 26 South, Range 37 East, Rhodes Field.

Application of Cabor Corp. for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6611: .
T w-Applicant; in the above—styled ‘tause, seeks approval for the disposal of produced salt water in

CASE 6487:

the Devonian formation through the perforated interval from 12,156 feet to 12,574 feet 1n its Reed
Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 35, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, King Field.

(Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hlearing)

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for approval of 1nf111 drilling, Lea COunty, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a walver of. exiating well-spacing requirements and a

finding that the drilling of {ts Shell E State Com Well No, 2 located In Unit N of Section 6, Town-
ship 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively
and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing

well,
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Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - July 25, 1979

CASE 6471:

CASE 6472:

CASE 6473:

CASE 6474:

-effectively and efficfently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

CASE 6475:

CASE 6535:

CASE 6579:

CASE 6580:

Docket No. 28-79

(Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Congolidated O1l & Gas, Ing. for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant in the above-scyled cause, secks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Freeman Well No. ‘1-A to be located in Unit C of Section 11,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County; New Mexico, 1s necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

EE R

the existing well. : S
(Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing) ’ ‘

E

¥
Application of Consolidated 01l & Cas, Inc. for approval of 1nf111 drilling, Rio Arriba COunty, New
Hexico, Applicant, in the above-styled’ cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements F
and a finding that the drilling of its Jenny Well No. 1-A -to be located in Unit P of Section 13, S
Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, is necessary to §

effec;ively and ‘efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well, g

(Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 011 & Gas, Inc; for approval of infill drilling, Rio Artiba Cointy, New
Mexico. ' Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeKs a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its McIntyre Well No, 1-A to be located in Unit K of Section 11,
Township 26 North. Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, is necessary to

effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by 9

the existing 9911 .

R T R ]

(Continued from \'ay 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of” COnsolidated 011 & Gas, Inc. ‘for approval of infill drilling, San Juan COUnl:y, New
Mexico, Applicanc. :tn the above~styled cause, seeks a wailver of existing well-=spacing reéquirements
and a finding that tite drilling of its Williams Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit C of Section 24,

Townahip 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool San Juan County, Neéw Mexico, 1s necessary to

the existing well,
(Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Applicatiou of Consolidated 0i1 & Gas, Inc, for approval of dnfill drilling. San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that ‘the drilling of its Montoya Well No, l-A to be located in Unit I of Section 35,
Township 32 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, 1s necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proratfon unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well,

(Continued from June 13, 1979, Examiner Rearing) Z

Application of Torreon 011 Company for a waterflood project, Sandoval County, New Mexica, .
Applicant, fn the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the
San Luis-Mesaverde Pool by the injection of water into the Menefee formation through two wells
located in Section 21, Townshif ‘18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

(Continued from June 27, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of R, N, Hillin for an unorthodox well location and approval of infill drilling, Eddy .
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the’ above-styled causge, seeks a wafver of existing well spacing
requirements and a finding that the drilling of a Morrow gas well at an unorthodox locat{ion 800
feet from the South line and 2000 feet: from the East line of Section 34, Township 19 South, Hange
28 Easi: is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the E/2 of said Section

34 vhich cannot be so drained by the existing well,

(This case will be continued to the August 22
hearitig,)

(Continued from June 27, 1979, Examiner B‘,kear'inkg)

-Application of Continental 01l Company for a carbon dioxide injection project, Lea County, New

Mexico, Appllcant, in the above~styled cause, seeks authority to initiate a pilot:carbon dioxide
injection project in the Grayburg~San Andres formation in Units H and I of Section 20, Township
17 South, Range 32 East, Maljamar Pool, for tértiary recovery purposes,
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LCASE 6270:

CASE 6590:

(Continued from July 11, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of Case 6270 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No, R-5771 which
order created the South Peterson-Fusselman Pool, Roosevelt County; New Mexico, and provided for
80-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not. be
developed on 40-acre spacing units.

(Continued from July 11, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox gas well loca~
tion, Lea County, New Mexico. Agplicant, in the above~styled cause; seeks an order pooling all
mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying Lots 9, 10, 15, arnd 16 and the SE/4 of Sec-
tion 6, Township 21" South, Range 32 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox
location 4650 feet from the South lifie and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 6, Also to
be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the

costs thereof as well as actual operating costs and chdrges for supervision. Also to be con~
sidered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved

ia drilling said well.

Docket No, 28-79
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- Form C-108 S
v Revised 1-1-65
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION (’0 Al (O(OH :
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION ’
[6PERATON ADDRESS % ’ 1
Cabot Corporation Box 1101, Pampa, Texas 79065 :
MY IATV WELL WO, FIELO COUNTY :
J. L. Reed 1 King (Mississippian) Lea ;
COCATION i
UNIT LETTER H e § WELL 13 LGCATED 1980 .FEET FROM THE N LINE AND 660 FEET FAOM THE :
E LINE, SECTION 35 TOWNSNHIP 138 BANGE 37E NMPM. i - ?
CASING AND TUBING DATA" -
HAME OF STRING $1ZE SETTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED 8Y
SURFACE CASING E H
3-3/8 331 400 Circ i
INTERMIDIATE i
8-5/8 4577 2200 Circ b
TONG STRING - i
5~1/2 12590 700 Survey ‘ ,
YUBING JRAME, MODEL AND DEPTH G A :
2 11600 Baker ModeA—llﬁOO -
NAME OF PAGPOSED INJECTION FORMATION TOF OF TORMAV BOTTOM OF FORMATION
Devonian > : 12150 12669 ‘
T8 INJECTION THROUGH TUBING, CASING; ON ANNULUST FEAFORATIONS OR OPEN HOLE] | PROPOSED INTERVAL(S) OF INJECTION
Tubing . Perfs 12156-574 o 1
18 THIS A MIW WELL GAILLEO FORN IF ANSWER 13 NO, YON WRAT PURPOSE WAS WELL OHIGINALLY DRILLED? HAS WELU EVER BEEN PERFORATED IK ANY 3
DISPOSALY ZONE OTHER THAN THE PROPOSED INJECS 3
YION ZONE?
| Yes i
[TI8T ALL BUCH PERFORATED INTEAVALS ARD SACKS OF CEMENT USED YO SEAL OFF GR SQUEEZE LACH N
Penn 10755-764 100sx Will sq , 4010 11,471
DEPYH OF ;YOYTOM OF OLEPLSY . OEPYH OF BOYTOM OF KEXY HIGHER ¢ T A A~ | DEPTH OF TOP. OF NEXT LOWER
FRESH WATER ZONE (N YHIS ARTA ; OIL OR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA Penn_‘,;-10730 OfL OR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA
Lo o 200 : Migs 11400 : None
ANTICIPATED OAILY 7 MIRIMUM T MAXTMUM OFLN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM 13 INJECTION TO BE £Y GRAVITY OR APPROX, PRESSURE (PSI)
I(t'u.lic‘r ON YOLUME : . | PRESSURE? ’ o
| 3500 2500 1 4500 Closed : ____Pressure 2500
ANBWER YES ON NO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATEAS ARL MIN- VWATER TO BE DISFPOSED OF | NATURAL WATER TN DISPO- | ARE WATER ANALYSES AYTACHED?
CERALIZED YO SUCH A OEGREL AS YO 8L UNFIT FOR DOMESTIC, 1 ! SAL ZONE
STOCK, IMAIGATION, OR OTHER GENERAL USK — i v i No
— Yes
NRAME AND AGONESS OF SURFACE OWNCUR [OR LEBSEE, IF STATE OR FEDELRAL LAND)
r_Iiax:.1.an:l_Bmmn;,__.“u;::'u:_Km.l.r.e_l Lovington, New Mexico {
LISY NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERAYORS WITHIN ONE-HATF (1} MILE OF THIS JHJECTION WELL .
Kerr McGee, Amarillo ¢
No others :
TEACH OPERATOR WITHIN ONE<HALF MILE T YHE REW MEXICO STATE ENGILi.a
| OF THI® WELL 1 -/
» . 1 Yes M : Yes ! leg
[ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ATTACHED TO ' PLAT OF ARELA TELECTRICAL LOG FolAGRAMMATIC SKETCH OF WELL
YHls APPLICATION (8€£K RULE 701.8) | 1 1
! Yes o Yes ! Yes

ertlfy that the Information above is true and complete to the best of my ‘knowledge and belief.
Manager, Drilling & Production,
Wegstern Region June 20, 1979 ﬂ

(Title) - . (Date}

- T

NOYE: Should waivers from the. State Engineer, the surfoce owher, and all operators within oneshalf mile of the proposed injeotion well.
not accompany 'this application, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days
from the date of receipt by the Commission's Santa Fe office. If at the end of the 15-day waiting pertod no protest Ras been re-
cefved by the Santa Fe office, the application will be processed. If a protest is recelved, the application will be set for hearing,

if the applicant so requesis, SKE RULE 701,




e T

.8 .
S'wj_‘ CaABoOT coRpQRATION P+ 0. BOX 1101, Panpa, rrxas 79065
R AL KEAGY . Camx ADontsy " CABIAX ¢ LZYE 7Y

WESTERN ALGION
DMILLING & PROGUC TioN
MANAGER

: mc:«mwm(urlroocm)
June 26, 1979

v *New‘Mexico;Conservat
" Py 0, Box 1980

Hobbs; Neyw Mexicq 88240

ion Commission

Attention; Jerry,SeXton
Districe Supervigor

RE:  Reed No,"1 gpp Well
,Séétibn'35~~,T138l; R37E.
" King Field, Lea County,
New Mexico
Gentlemén:

Cabot'Corporétion'would like to make éppliéétion5to
disposé:bf‘salt‘water by injection'into 4 porous formation

. Our King Pielq Production continues to f;;"
awaiting approvél’from‘the'New Mexico Conservation'Commission and
Joint owners approval to érocéed'with the work upbn‘Commission
approval, 5 '

Waiver from Kers McGee a
forwarded‘upbn'receibt. K

nd the lang owner will pe
verbally hag vo

err MeGee hag been advigeq by phone ang
iced no objection;

Very truly yours,

ECEIVED |
JUL0 51979 I R.

olL é’é’NssRvm%z DIVISION
Bnclosir8NTASE) of lete

onre

Ty

W

ATty

L PE v
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June 12, 1879 _ B

ey WA

New Maxico Conservation Commission

"ty . p. 0, Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexdco 88240

. Attention: Jerry Sexton
pistrict Supervisor

RE: Howard Fleet No. 1 SWD Well
gection 35 - t135 - R37E
King Field, Lea County, ' .
New Mexico .

.

Gentlemen:
{ntendent checked the

our field super
string. of ‘g-5/8"

he {ntermediate

0a June 7, 1979

gbove wall and found preasure on t
casing.

We 4rmadiately shut in the ‘inject:lqn gystem And caliéd

this same day Otis set 2 plug

check for 8 tubing leak. |
was bled dovm. The Otis plug’ traveled 2
the tubing and hung after the casing had

“otis to
at 650" and the casing

very short distance up
pled to zero.

. with a second plug ¢
This plug was jeft in the tubding gat a

The tubing and
10, and 11.

ot & tudbiong leak wWas found at 16

t 42,
zero when checked

casing have both been at

on June 9, A .
The valls in our King Field have paen shut-in and will
n operation.

tinue shut in until disposal facilities are i

con
you advised, It {9 our pregent

Wo will continue to keep
to apply for a parmit to dispose of vater in the pavonian
s ¢ 1 a producing well in the

well. A .
1t was recently racompleted {n the
d in production {n recent

to water.
ell but has decresse

e .ﬂﬁ???:}ﬁﬂi&%’dﬁmﬁ;mﬂ%

B T s




Hr. Jerry Sexton
Page 2 ,
June 12, 1979

Our plans will be forthcoming.

.

Very tpuly yours,

R, A. Keagy

~

ECEIVED
JULO 51979

OlL. CONSERVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE
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£
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AT
S_w’.‘_' CABOT CORPORATION -, o oox 1101, PAMPA, TEXAS 75063

CABLE ADORCSS ' CABLAK " FAMPA
PHOME 849 - 2341 ( AREA COOE 006 )

A, AL REAGY
WESTERN REGION
DAILLING & PROCUCTION

o ) June 20, 1979

Kerr McGee
Box 250 :
Amarillo, Texas 79189

Attention: Mr. Jim Hacksma

Gentlemen:

Cabot has ‘recently experienced trouble on the salt water dis- "
posal well on its Fleet No. 1 disposing of water in the San
Andres formation.

Attached is the proposal .to convert our J. L. Reed No. 1 well
to a disposal well in the Devonian pay that has previously been
abandoned when 1t went to 100 percent water.

If you have no objection, would yoa‘please éign two copiles of
the enclosed waiver and return to Cabot Corporation, Box 1101,
- Pampa, Texas 79065, Attention: R. A. Keagy. .

Very truly yours,
R. A. Keagy :
Manager, Drilling & Production,

Western Region
RAK: tw
~Attachments: Waiver

Acreage plat
. Form C~108

‘:. ECE 1 VE D Proposed well sketch
1 JuLO 51979

OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION ‘
SANTA FE
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS DISTRICT

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 2088 _
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated

" DATE July 2, 1979

RE: Proposed MC _

Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
"Proposed PMX

S ————————

for the  Cabot Corporation J. L. Reed

No. 1-H 35-13-37

Operator Lease and Well No. Unit,

and my recommendations are as follows:

0.X.~-~J.S.

§-T-R

(See Application Attached)

ECRIVED

JUL O 51979

NSERVATION piv
OiL CO SANTA FE

Yours very truly,
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t : " Form C-108

Revised 1-1-65 0 !
(A bl

NEW MEXICO CIL CONSERVATlON -COMMISSION C
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION
OPLRATON ADDRESS
Cabot Corporaticn , Box 1101, Pampa, Texas 79065 j
RAM WELL KO, [T 38-) COUNTY 1
J. L. Reed 1 King (Mississippian) Lea
TGCATION )
© unir wérren__H i WELL 1S LOCATED _19, 80_ e PELY FROM THE N TINT AND 660 FELT FAOM THE
B uink, secrion 35 TOWNSKIP 138 " manse ~37E NMPM.
. CASING AND TUBING DATA
CINAME OF STRING S1ZE SETTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED BY
[SURFACT CASING
: , 13-3/8 331 400 Circ
INTERMEOTATE :
8-5/8 4577 2200 Cire
LONG STRING "
5-1/2 12590 700 8770 Survey
[Yuaing HAME, MODEL AND OEPYR OF TUBING PACKEA
2 11600 Baker Model D-11600
NAME OF PROPOSED INJECTION FORMAYION B TOP OF FORMATION 8O0YTOM OF FORMATION

Devonian : : 12150 12669
T8 TWIZCTTON TARGUGH TURTNG, CASTNG, OK ANNULUST PLRFORATIONS OR OPEN NOLEF | PROPOSLD INTERVAL(S] OF INJECTION
_Tubdrig Perfs 12156574 . .

IS THIS A NEW WELL DRILLEOD FOR IF ARIW(R IS RO, FOR WHAT DURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY ORILLED? HAS WELL EVER BEEN PERFOAA TtD It ANY
DISPOSAL? ZONE OTHEN YHAN TKE PROPOSED INJEC
TION ZONE?
No 011 . es
LiST ALL SUCH Furouﬁ:o INTIRVALS AND SACKS OF CEMENT USE?Y TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE EACH
Penn_ off: Mf , 11,421 to 11,471
DKPTH OF BOTTOM OF OCEPEST DEPTH OF BOTTOM OF NEXT HIGHER g T DEPTH OF TOP OF NEXT LOWER
FRESH WATER ZONE IN THIS AREA OiL OR GAS ZONE IN TMIS AREA Penn 10730 OIL OR GAS ZONE IN TRIS AREA
. t .

i - 200 Miss 11400 None
NTTCTFATED OAICT lmnmum T MAXTMUM OPLN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM IS INJECTION TO BE BY GRAVITY OR APFROX. FPRESSURE (PSI)
{ tg\-;ou VaLUME : PRESSURE? .

3500 4 '2500 14500 Close Pressure 2500
ANBWER YES OR NO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERE ANE MIN- ‘wAr:a TO n: DISPOSED OF 'NArunAL WATER IN DISPO« | ARE WATER ANALYSES ATTACHED?
R SIS I A AL A T o e T | AL o
1 Yes L Yes No
NAME AND ADDRESS QF SURFACE QWNER (OR LESSEE, (F STYATE QR FEOLRAL LAND) :
lovineton, New Mexico
FTiST NAMES AND ADORESSED OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HACF (1) ™MICE OF THIS INJECTION WELL
Kerr McGee, Amarillog
No others . L A B
____,__.._—---——-"E C Eﬂ““”’\ ‘“
TION D
. oiL CONSERVA A FE
WAVE COPIES OF THIS APPLICATION AELN | SURFACE OWNER TEACH OPERATOR WITHIN ONGHALF MILE | THE NEW MEXICO STATC ENGINZEN
SENT 1O :Acy OF THC FOLLOWING? ; 1OF THIS WELL i
‘ o Yes : Yes : e
ARE THE FOUTOWING ITOMi ATTACHED 70 T PLAT 6F AREA TELECTRICAL LOG VOIAGRAMMATYIC SKETCH OF WELL
TMIS APPLICATION (38€ RULE 701-8) ) _ B '
; Yes B Yes : Yes

1 hereby (erm’y that the Information above is true and complete to the beat of my knowledge and betief,

p / Manager, Drilling & Production,
ol A L.ty Western Region June 20, 1979

(Sii‘;awe) // (Title} {Date)

NOTE: Should wntvcu from che State Engineer, the surface owher, and all operators within one-half mlle of the proposed injection well.

not accompany fhis application, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission will hold the application foi a period of 15 days

from the date of receipt by the Commission's Santa Fe office. If at the end of the )5.day waiting pertod no protest has been res
celved by the Sania Fe olﬂce. the application will be processed. If a protést is received, the application will be set for hurtu,

¢/ the applicant so requests, $X® RULE 701,

R R R
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| ﬁTATE/OF’NEW'MEXTCG v
ENERGYfAND’MINERALS’DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVADION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER op THE HEARTNG

CALLED BY myp OIL CONSERVamTON ]
s 3

DIVISION poR THE PURPog :
CONSIDERING; ' : .

CASE No, 6611
Order Ne, R- /o / O/

APPLICATION,OF CABOT CORP._EOR
ALT WATER DISPOSAL, r1ra COUNTY,
0.

NEW MEXIC

ORDER/, OF : THE, DIVISION”
BY THE bIvisiow, 2
This cause came on foy hearing at ¢ .M. on _Juik 25 ’

19 79, at Santa "::‘.‘e, New Mexico, before Examiner

NOW, on thig daﬁr of » 1979 + the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

law, the Di\rision has jurisdiction of thig Cause ang the Subject
matter thereof,
(2) That the applicant, __ Cabot Corp. "

. - ’
is the owner and operator of the _ Reed Well No. 1 .
_locateqd in Unit H ¢ Section 35 » Township 13 South _y
Range _37 East r NMPM, King Fielg .
. Lea Couhty, New Mexico,

{3) fThat the applicant Proposes to utilize said wely to
dispoge of Préduced saj¢ water into the _Devonian

formation, wity injection into the berforateq

interval frop aPproximately 12,156 feet to 12,574 feet,
(4) That the injection should he accomplisheqg through %’

mately ZV,&M faet; that the casing-tubing annulus shoulq be
filled with an inert fluid; ang that a Pressure gauge or approveq
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to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or packer.

(5)' That the injection wgll or system should be equipped
with a/wwﬁwmme which will
limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more |
than /200 psgi.

(ﬁb That the operator shouid notify the supervisor of
the Hobbs district office of the Division of the

date and time of the installation of aisposallequipment so that
the same may be inspected.

(8)A That the operator should take all steps necessary to
ensure that the injected water ernters only the proposed injection
interval and is not permitted to escape to other formations or
onto the surface.

(’) That approval of.the subject application will prevent
the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste
and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, _Cabot Corp. ’
is hereby authorized to utilize its Reed Well No. 1 .
located in Unit H  of Section 35 , Township 13 South ,
‘Range 37 East s NMPM, King Field .

Lea County, New Mexico, to dispose of produced salt water

into the Devonian ’ formation, injection to be

accompiished through .2ﬂ36: -inch tubing installed in a
packer set at approximately /¢ ¢pf feet, with injection into
the perforated interval from approximately 12,156 feet to

12,574 feat

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic-lined;

that the casing-tubing annulus shall be filled with an inert
‘fluid; and that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the annulus
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or the annulus shall be equipped with an approved leak detection
device in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or

packer,

(2) That the injection well or system shall be equipped

pressare [imitip deviec
with a pep—eff—ualue_o:lZecepteb}e—eubeeétute which will

limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more

than /200 psi. @

(?5 That the operator shall notify the supervisor of the
Zz;éég _district office of the Division of the date and time -
of the installation of disposal equipment sé that the same may
be inspected.
a ds— That the operator shall immediately notify the super-
visor of the Division's  Hobbs district office of the

" faillure Of‘%he’tubing, casing, or packer, in said well or the
leakage of water from or around said well and shall take such
steps as may be timely and necessary to correct such failure
or leakage.

v(£5 That the applicant shall submit monthly reports of
itsndisposal operations in accordance with Rulgs 704 and 1120

' of the Division Rules and Regulations.

(55 That jurisdictiOn of this cause is retained fdr»the
entxry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
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